
           

REGULAR MEETING & WORK SESSION
OF THE CITY COUNCIL

December 8, 2020

ADDISON TREEHOUSE

14681 MIDWAY RD., ADDISON, TX 75001
5:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION, WORK SESSION

& REGULAR MEETING
 

Notice is hereby given that the Addison City Council will conduct its REGULARLY
SCHEDULED MEETING on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at the Addison
TreeHouse with a quorum of the City Council physically present. Limited seating
for members of the public will be available using CDC recommended social
distancing measures. The Town will utilize telephone or videoconference public
meetings to facilitate public participation to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by
avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting. Telephonic or
videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address the
Council. Email comments may also be submitted to: iparker@addisontx.gov by
3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Members of the public are entitled to participate
remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number: 877.853.5247; Meeting ID: 409.327.0683
Participant ID: #. For more detailed instructions on how to participate in this
meeting visit our Agenda Page. The meeting will be live streamed on Addison's
website at:www.addisontexas.net.
           

Call Meeting to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION

Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.074, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or
employee, pertaining to:
  

City Manager's Annual Evaluation

Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, to discuss or deliberate regarding
commercial or financial information that the City Council has received from a
business prospect or business prospects that the City Council seeks to have
locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the Town of Addison and with
which the City Council is conducting economic development negotiations,
and/or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such business
prospect or business prospects:
  

Project Trailer
 

Reconvene into Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider
action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session.
 

WORK SESSION
 

1. Present and Discuss Regulations for Residential Sign Regulations
and Flags.

 

2. Present and Discuss updates to the Town's Public Safety Data
Management Policy.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Announcements and Acknowledgments Regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities

Discussion of Meetings / Events
 



Public Comment
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter,
including items on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the
agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be heard when the specific
hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless
otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council
Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior to the Public Comment
item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss
any item not listed on the agenda.  The Council may choose to place the item
on a future agenda.
 

Consent Agenda
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If
individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the
Consent Agenda and discussed separately.
 

3. Consider Action to Approve the Minutes for the November 10, 2020
Regular Meeting and the November 16, 2020 Special Meeting.   

 

4. Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Water Meters from
Thirkettle Corporation DBA as Aqua-Metric Sales Company, Inc 
Through HGACBuy and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $100,000. 

 

5. Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Two (2) Cardiac Monitors
from Stryker Corporation Through BuyBoard and Authorize the City
Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed
$88,297.66.

 

6. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Contract for Services
Between the Town of Addison and Solid IT Networks, Inc. for the
Installation of Wireless Equipment, Management Software, Related
Warranties and Technical Support; and, Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed
$131,256.12.

 

7. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a License Agreement



7. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a License Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART)
for the Construction, Installation, Maintenance, and Operation of a
Waterline Along Midway Road; Approving the Abandonment of an
Existing Waterline and Sanitary Sewer Line; and, Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute the Agreement.

 

8. Consider Action on a Resolution Adopting the 2021 Legislative 
Priorities for the Town of Addison, Texas.

 

Regular Items
 

9. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a
Contract Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Tiseo Paving
Company, Inc. for Construction Services for the Midway Road
Revitalization Project and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed $30,996,834.25.

 

10. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Agreement for Professional Engineering Services Between the Town
of Addison and Teague Nall and Perkins, Inc. for Design Support
During Construction Related to the Midway Road Revitalization
Project and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement
in an Amount Not to Exceed $882,401.

 

11. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Agreement for Professional Engineering Services Between the Town
of Addison and Kleinfelder, Inc. to Perform Materials Testing
Services as Quality Assurance for the Materials Utilized in the
Construction of the Midway Road Revitalization Project and
Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount
Not to Exceed $225,289.00.
    

 

12. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing
Three (3) Members to Serve on the Board of Zoning Adjustment for
Two-Year Terms Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an
Effective Date.    

 

13. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing



13. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing
Three (3) Members to Serve on the Planning & Zoning Commission
for Two-Year Terms Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an
Effect Date.

 

14. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing
Individuals to Serve on the Community Partner Bureau for
Three-Year Terms Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an
Effective Date.   

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations). Any
decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.  

 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7090 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN
ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: December 3, 2020
TIME POSTED:  5:00 pm
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________
 



   
Council Meeting 1.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Development Services
Milestones: Define and promote Addison Identity

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Regulations for Residential Sign Regulations and Flags.

BACKGROUND:
Staff will review current regulations for residential signs and flags and present
suggested ordinance amendments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.  

Attachments
Presentation - Residential Signs and Flags 



Regulations for 
Residential 

Signs
and Flags

December 8, 2020

1



Residential Signs and Flags

2



Residential Signs and Flags

3



Current Regulations

Allowed Residential Signs:
• Garage Sale
• For Sale/Lease
• Political Signs (campaign signs)
• Political Message Signs (by state statute)

Non-governmental flags are not addressed in the ordinance.

4



Issues Presented

Current ordinance language does not permit single-family residential 
homes to display signs such as:

• School participation signs
• Religious signs
• Celebration signs

Current ordinance allows display of US, Texas and Addison flags but 
does not allow display of corporate, college or other flags.

5



Council Direction

Does the City Council desire that staff bring forward an interim
amendment to the sign ordinance to allow:

• Additional residential signs
• Flags in addition to the governmental flags allowed by the

current ordinance

6



Proposed Ordinance Language
Amend Section §62-143 of the Sign Ordinance to read as follows:

Sec. 62-143. - Single-family or duplex residential premises.
(a) A single-family, duplex or townhome residential premises may display one 

detached, nonilluminated sign which may advertise a garage sale on the 
premises or refer to the sale or lease of the premises.  The sign shall not exceed 
three square feet. 

(b) In addition to the sign permitted above, a single-family, duplex or 
townhome residential premises may display not more than three (3) signs.  
Each sign shall not exceed six (6) square feet.

(c) Political signs are not subject to the three-sign limit set forth in subsection (2) 
above and shall comply with Texas Election Code §259.003.

7



Proposed Ordinance Language
Amend Section 62-137 of the Sign Ordinance to delete and relocate subsection (b) as 
follows:

Sec. 62-137. - Government signs.
(a) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to prevent the display of governmental

signs including signs for the control of traffic or other regulatory purposes, street
signs, danger signs, railroad crossing signs and signs of public service companies
indicating danger and/or aids to service or safety which are erected by or on
approval of the town.

(b) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to prevent the display of the United
States, Texas or Addison flag whose size does not exceed 40 square feet and which flag is
displayed upon a flagpole which does not exceed 30 feet in height above the natural
grade, or when attached to a building, above the finished elevation of the ground
floor as defined by the Building Code. The number of flags on a premises shall not
exceed three. All national flags or state flags in excess of the foregoing sizes must apply
for a meritorious exception as set forth in subsection 62-32(a).

8

https://library.municode.com/tx/addison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SI_ARTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S62-32NOSI


Proposed Ordinance Language
Add Section 62-148 to the Sign Ordinance as follows:
Sec. 62-148. –Flags

(a) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to prevent the display of the United
States, Texas or Addison flag whose size does not exceed 40 square feet and
which flag is displayed upon a flagpole which does not exceed 30 feet in height
above the natural grade, or when attached to a building, above the finished
elevation of the ground floor as defined by the Building Code. The number of
flags on a premises shall not exceed three. All national flags or state flags in
excess of the foregoing sizes must apply for a meritorious exception as set
forth in subsection 62-32(a).

(b) Other flags are limited to one (1) per premises and are subject to the same
height and placement requirements in (a) above and may not exceed 15
square feet in size.

9

https://library.municode.com/tx/addison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SI_ARTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S62-32NOSI


Questions?

10



   
Council Meeting 2.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Police
Pillars: Gold Standard in Public Safety
Milestones: Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss updates to the Town's Public Safety Data Management
Policy.

BACKGROUND:
On January 9, 2019, the City Council adopted the Town of Addison Public Safety
Data Management Policy to provide transparency and accountability for the
usage of data collected via license plate recognition and optical cameras. 
Changes being implemented by the Law Enforcement Support Division of the
Texas Department for Public Safety (DPS) will impact the Town’s adopted policy.
 
As part of the Town’s efforts to utilize our License Plate Recognition (LPR)
system to keep our resident’s safe, the Addison Police Department receives “field
alerts” whenever a flagged vehicle (one with outstanding warrant information,
reported as stolen, etc.) is detected by one of our LPR readers.  The alert allows
Addison Police officers to respond to the area and address any potential
issues/concerns.

The DPS is implementing changes to how license plate data is accessed and
shared in the State of Texas. These changes effectively result in the State taking
control of all license plate data to: 

protect access to the data in the National Crime Information Center (NCIC)
and Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC) databases, and
to facilitate the sharing of this data amongst law enforcement agencies in
Texas.

The changes require the Town to sign a memorandum of understanding with
DPS to access the “hotlists” that would trigger the field alerts. The change also
takes away the Town’s ability to dictate with whom we can share our LPR data,
one of the guiding principles Council approved as part of our LPR implementation.

Staff is prepared to discuss these changes being made by DPS and the impact
on our current policy.

RECOMMENDATION:



Staff seeks Council direction.

Attachments
Presentation - Public Safety Data Management Policy 
Town of Addison Public Safety Data Management Policy 



Town of Addison Public  
Safety Data Management  
Policy Discussion

1

December 8, 2020
Presented by Paul Spencer, Chief of Police



 On January 9, 2019, the Addison City Council adopted the Town of  
Addison Public Safety Data Management Policy to provide transparency  
and accountability for the usage of data collected by license plate  
recognition and optical cameras.

 The Addison Police Department developed and implemented departmental  
policy based on the guidance provided by Council.

 System has operated effectively since April 2019

2

Background



 The Law Enforcement Support Division of the Texas Department of Public Safety 
identified a Criminal Justice Information Security (CJIS) concern with our License Plate 
Recognition (LPR) vendor.
 Essentially, the vendor was distributing the Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC)  

hotlists to its customers in Texas directly.
 Direct distribution violates CJIS rules: Texas law enforcement agencies are the sole  

recipient of these TCIC hotlists.
 Due to these concerns, distribution of the TCIC hotlist to our vendor was terminated.
 The Addison Police Department (APD) lost the ability to receive alerts in the fieldbased  

on license plate reads for TCIC information (i.e. stolen vehicles, criminal warrants etc.)
 The APD never lost the ability to read plates and collect data for investigativeuse.

3

Background



 Texas Department of Public Safety implemented changes to how license plate data are accessed  
and shared in the State of Texas. Two important requirements are:
 TCIC hotlists are now only available if agencies sign on with the DPS LPR Regional Data  

Repository.
 APD must agree to let the State share our data with other law enforcement agencies.

 These changes effectively result in DPS taking control of all license plate data to:
 Protect access to the data in the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) and TexasCrime  

Information Center (TCIC) databases, and
 Facilitate the sharing of this data amongst law enforcement agencies in Texas.

4

Changes Mandated by the Texas Department of Public  Safety



 The change takes away the Town’s ability to dictate with which Law Enforcement Agencies
we can share our LPR data. This was one of the guiding principles Council approved as
part of ourLPR implementation.

 Town of Addison Public Safety Data Management Policy Number 4:

“The Town will not share plate data with non-law enforcement, third-parties. The Town will 
also not share data with other law enforcement agencies that do not  follow proper retention 
and access polices or that do not have clear policies in place  to ensure such practices are
followed.”

PROPOSED REVISION
“The Town will not share plate data with non-law enforcement, third-parties. The Town will 
comply with the Texas DPS License Plate Depository Recognition Program and abide by 
their rules.”

 DPS will honor our 45 days retention period.  
5

Policy Impact



 Subject to State of Texas CJIS audits and therefore more secure.
 Data repository only available to CJIS certified and approved law enforcement  

agencies.
 Texas DPS has a Privacy Impact Assessment (policy) in place that follows many of  

the same philosophical tenets as the Town regarding the collection, storage,  
management, and use of LPR data.

 Less Burdensome on Addison Police Departmentstaff
 We no longer must vet every agency which we wish to share data.

 Increases the effectiveness and efficiency of data sharing among law enforcement  
agencies.

 Once memorandums of understanding are complete, we will regain the ability to get field  
alerting based on the TCIC hotlists from the State of Texas.

6

Benefits of Participating in the DPS LPR Data Repository



Questions?

7





   
Council Meeting 3.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the Minutes for the November 10, 2020 Regular
Meeting and the November 16, 2020 Special Meeting.   

BACKGROUND:
The Minutes for the November 10, 2020 Regular Meeting and the November 16,
2020 Special Meeting have been prepared for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - November 10 2020 
Minutes - November 16, 2020 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 

D R A F T 
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE 

ADDISON CITY COUNCIL 
November 10, 2020 

Work Session & Regular Meeting 
6:30 p.m. 

Addison TreeHouse 
14681 Midway Rd. Suite 200, Addison, TX 75001 

The Addison City Council conducted its Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday, November 10, 
2020 at the Addison TreeHouse with a quorum of the City Council physically present. Limited 
seating for members of the public was available using CDC recommended social distancing 
measures. The Town utilized telephone and videoconferencing to facilitate participation in the 
meeting. Interested parties were able to make public comments and address the Council via 
emailed comments submitted to the City Secretary at iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm on the 
meeting day. Members of the public were also entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial- 
in Number: 877.853.5247; Meeting ID: 409.327.0683 Participant ID: #. Detailed instructions on 
how to participate in this meeting were available on the Town’s website on the Agenda Page. The 
meeting was live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net 

Present: Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Lori Ward; Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore 
Guillermo Quintanilla; Council Member Tom Braun; Council Member Ivan 
Hughes; Council Member Paul Walden; Council Member Marlin Willesen. 

Call Meeting to Order: Mayor Chow called the meeting to order. 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Chow led the Pledge of Allegiance 

WORK SESSION 

1. Present and Discuss Recommendations for the Hotel Fund’s Financial Sustainability.

Bill Hawley, Director of Administrative Services, presented this item. He reviewed that during 
the October 27, 2020 Council meeting, staff began a discussion with Council about the financial 
sustainability of the Hotel Fund. The discussion included an overview of the Hotel Fund and Texas 
Hotel Occupancy Tax regulations. A five-year projection of the fund's financial sustainability was 
presented. Staff also discussed the events and activities of the Hotel Fund in a program-based 
format. Council provided direction on the development of recommendations. 

mailto:iparker@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net/


Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8 

Mr. Hawley advised that staff would maintain the Gold Standard in all Hotel Fund Programs while 
being sensitive to the financial impacts of COVID-19 on the Fund. He advised that for the Hotel 
Fund to meet the 25 percent reserve requirement in Fiscal Year 2022 and beyond, fund transfers 
are recommended such as reimbursing the Hotel Fund from the Infrastructure Investment Fund 
for the $1,126,567.67 for the Addison Circle Park Fountains.  Additional considerations 
might include paying for the Addison Circle Park maintenance from the General Fund.  
These steps would return an estimated $1.5 million to the Fund thereby providing an 
estimated 18 additional months before dropping below the reserve requirements.  

Mr. Hawley advised there will be Council Work Session discussions regarding the Conference 
Centre and a presentation from Jasmine Lee on Special Events in early 2021. 

A brief discussion among Council followed regarding how much should be included in transfers, 
as well as the potential impact of next year’s property taxes. Council Member Willesen inquired 
whether Addison After Dark was considered a special event. Special Event Director Jasmine Lee 
responded that it is a smaller, introductory program and considered secondary. It was noted that 
it is like the Vitruvian After Dark program. Council Member Willesen suggested that these 
two programs be combined into a single weekend to encourage attendance by out-of-town 
visitors resulting in potential hotel stays. 

2. Present and Discuss Recommendations Amending Fire Department Plan Review and
Prevention Fees.

Fred Calhoun, Fire Marshall, presented this item. He advised that Addison currently charges fees 
for plan review and inspections. He advised that a comparison of fees charged with those of 
Addison’s comparison cities revealed that Addison’s calculations resulted in fees higher than most. 
Fire Marshall Calhoun advised that Addison’s Plan Review Fees are based on square footage, 
which causes the fee calculation to be confusing to the customers. Examples were provided as 
well as a summary of comparison cities’ Plan Review Fees. The proposed new fees were 
presented. It was noted that Item 13 on the consent agenda is adoption of an ordinance for the 
proposed fees however it will be pulled for separate discussion to correct some terminology. 

3. Present and Discuss the Town of Addison’s Legislative Priorities for the 87th Texas
Legislative Session. 

Bill Hawley, Director of Administrative Services, presented this item. He advised that the 87th 
Session of the Texas Legislature will begin in January 2021. In advance of recent legislative 
sessions, the Town has adopted legislative priorities to be utilized as a guide to protect and enhance 
the Town’s municipal interests. The City Council most recently adopted legislative priorities in 
2018, 2016 and 2014. 

Mr. Hawley presented an overview of proposed topics for Council consideration and discussion, 
and a priority list that outlines topics of interest to the Town. It is anticipated that the formally 
adopted legislative priorities will be used to communicate with state legislators regarding the 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8 

Town’s position on topics that impact the Town of Addison. Topics include local control, revenue 
and expenditure caps, transportation funding, and education funding. 

Additionally, the Town will coordinate efforts when interests are aligned with partners including 
but not limited to: Texas Municipal League, Texas Coalition of Cities for Utility Issues, North 
Central Texas Council of Government, Dallas Area Rapid Transit, and the Texas Municipal 
Retirement System. Most of the Town’s efforts will be dedicated to defeating legislation that 
would negatively affect the Town, such as those that enact unfunded mandates for cities, disable 
cities from controlling local right-of-way, and building codes that are not in alignment with the 
Town’s standards. 

Mr. Hawley advised that this draft legislative priority list presented for discussion will be included 
in the December meeting for adoption. Several Council Members spoke positively regarding the 
list. 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council Events and Activities 

Discussion of Events/Meetings 

Public Comment: The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including items on
the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be 
heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required 
by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior 
to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss any item not 
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda. 

City Secretary Parker advised that no citizens had requested to address the City Council via 
telephonic means and no emails or other written correspondence was submitted. 

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will
be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will 
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. 

4. Consider Action on the Minutes from the October 27, 2020 Regular Meeting.

5. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve the Purchase of Central Control
Irrigation Software and Equipment from Interspec Through the BuyBoard Texas
Local Government Purchasing Cooperative and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $96,421.60.

6. Consider Action on Resolutions to Approve the Purchase of Eleven (11) Fleet Vehicles
and Equipment Through BuyBoard and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Purchase Orders in an Amount Not to Exceed $356,788.



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8 

7. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve the Purchase of (12) Vehicles from Sam
Pack's Five Star Ford Through the Tarrant County Purchasing Cooperative and
Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to
Exceed $561,436.01.

8. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve the Purchase of (1) Ambulance from
Mac Haik Chrysler Dodge Jeep LLC Through the Houston Galveston Area Council
Cooperative and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an
Amount Not to Exceed $286,849.95.

9. Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Traffic Signal Controllers, Traffic Signal
Smart Monitoring Devices, Vehicle Detection Upgrades and Associated Components
and the Renewal of Traffic Signal Software, Maintenance, from Paradigm Traffic
Systems, Inc. and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an
Amount Not to Exceed $144,569.

10. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve an Agreement for Street Sweeping
Services Between the Town of Addison and Sweeping Services of Texas - Operating,
L.P., and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not
to Exceed $90,000. 

11. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve the Third Renewal of the Master
Services Agreement for Professional Engineering Services with Cobb, Fendley &
Associates, Inc., Related to the Civil Engineering Review of Private Development
Plans for Public Infrastructure and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $100,000.

12. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve an Economic Development Program
Grant Agreement with Wingstop Restaurants, Inc., and Authorize the City Manager
to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $111,000.

13. Consider Action on an Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Section 2-351 (Master Fee
Ordinance- Plan Review and Inspection Fees) of the Code of Ordinances of the Town
of Addison to Add Subsection (f) Fire Department Fees.

Mayor Chow asked if there were any requests to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
separate discussion. Council Member Walden requested to remove Item 5 and City Manager 
Pierson requested to remove Item 13. 

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tempore Ward moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 
11, and 12 as submitted. Council Member Hughes seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

****** Consent Item 5 ****** 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8 

Council Member Walden advised that this item is a positive and exciting long-term project for the 
Town so he would like the details presented. Janna Tidwell, Director of Parks and Recreation, 
advised that this item is the beginning of a ten-year project for the Town to convert the existing 
irrigation controls to a central control system. This system will provide usage information and leak 
location specifics to staff remotely through computers and smart phones. Having the ability to 
make water usage adjustments remotely will result in water savings, and staff time will be saved 
in locating leaks. The areas to be converted this budget year are high-usage areas that includes 
Addison Circle Park, Redding Trail, Vitruvian Park and Celestial Park. 

MOTION: Council Member Walden moved to approve Item 5 as presented. 
Council Member Willesen seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

****** Consent Item 13 ****** 

City Manager Pierson advised that two edits need to be made in the ordinance. He advised that 
the dollar amount for Commercial Fire Plan Review Project Value (last item) should state, 
“$251,000 and up” not “$250,000.” Also, under Review and Inspection, “Tents (any size)” should 
state, “Tents (greater than 400 square feet in size).” 

MOTION: Council Member Hughes moved to approve Item 13 with two edits. The dollar 
amount for Commercial Fire Plan Review Project Value (last item) should state, “$251,000 and 
up” not $250,000. Also, under Review and Inspection, “Tents (any size)” should state, “Tents 
(greater than 400 square feet in size)”. Motion was seconded by Council Member Braun. Motion 
Carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. R20-093: InterSpec LLC, Irrigation System/Equipment - BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-094: Silsbee Toyota, two vehicles - BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-095: The Grasshopper Co., two mowers - BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-096: Austin Turf and Tractor, John Deere Gator/Equipment - BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-097: Stryker Corporation, four cardiac monitors – BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-098: Southwest Material Handling Co., forklift - BuyBoard 
Resolution No. R20-099: Sam Pack’s Five Star Ford, twelve vehicles - TCPC 
Resolution No. R20-100: Mac Haik Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC, ambulance, HGACC 
Resolution No. R20-101: Sweeping Services of Texas-Operating LP, Street Sweeping 
Service 
Resolution No. R20-102: Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. Civil Engineering Review 
Resolution No. R20-103: Wingstop Restaurants, Inc., Economic Development Program Grant 
Agreement 
Ordinance No. O20-52: Amend Code of Ordinances, Fire Department Fees, Section 2-351 

Regular Items 

14. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance Canvassing and Declaring
the Results of a Special Charter Amendment Election Held in the Town of Addison,
Texas on November 3, 2020.



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8 

City Secretary Irma Parker advised the Council that the Official Election Results have not yet been 
received from Dallas County Elections Department. The results are expected the following day 
by noon and Ms. Parker advised she will contact Council to determine a canvas date. The canvas 
must be held no later than the fourteenth day after Election Day and must be posted for 72 hours 
just as any other Council meeting. Only two Council Members are required to attend the canvas 
meeting. City Manager Pierson added that while this will be a public meeting it will not be 
televised. Council was requested to take no action on this item. 

Mayor Chow advised that while not official, all 26 Charter Amendments were approved. He 
expressed his appreciation to the Charter Review Commission members for their time and 
efforts.  City Manager Pierson recognized staff members Ashley Mitchell and Charles 
Goff for facilitating the Commission’s work. Mayor Chow recognized Irma Parker for her 
coordination efforts during the election. Council Member Walden expressed that staff did a good 
job preparing a clear and concise Special Election Brochure explaining all the proposed 
amendments. 

15. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on a .57-acre Property Located at 4901 Arapaho Road, Which
Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, Through Ordinance O04-
048, by Approving a New PD District, to Allow Development of a 41,388 Square Foot
Commercial Building. Case 1809-Z/Baumann Building.

Wilson Kerr, Interim Planning and Development Manager, presented this item. He advised that 
the applicant has requested revisions to a previously approved plan for the building located at 4901 
Arapaho Road. The Planning and Zoning Commission voted to approve the revisions that include 
changing the top floor residential to retail showroom space, changing the second floor to 
accommodate future parking, and calculating the required parking based on net square footage 
rather than gross square footage. Mr. Kerr added that the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
provided a letter stating that using this building for a residential use would not be allowed due to 
it being in the 65 percent decibel contour around the Addison Airport. Mr. Kerr advised that the 
proposed parking does not meet the Town’s requirements for the number of spaces, or the 
methodology used to calculate them. 

Mr. Kerr provided background of this property and reviewed the proposed plan, uses, and parking. 
Mr. Kerr explained that based on the request as submitted, the provided parking would include 42 
spaces on site and an additional five spaces on street. The applicant is also requesting a credit of 
five spaces due to the transit-oriented development that will be across the street. If calculated 
according to the Town’s regulations, 52 spaces would be required. Mr. Kerr advised that staff is 
recommending denial of this request. 

Discussion followed regarding the Master Transportation Plan and its application to the area 
surround this building, fire codes, and the possibility of having a new noise study done. Mr. 
Pierson noted that staff is going to respond to the FAA’s letter to clarify that the Town is aware of 
compatible land uses in the decibel contour. It was noted that a noise study could cost $250,000 - 
$300,000 and would take an estimated eighteen months to complete. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8 

Mayor Chow opened the public hearing. 

Tyler Adams, Architect for this project, clarified that the Planning and Zoning Commission 
supported the parking calculation methodology of using net square footage for an over 50,000 
square feet building due to this being over that size if the parking garage is included. He also 
advised that the second-floor parking will adhere to any fire code requirements. 

Mayor Chow closed the public hearing. 

Council Member Braun suggested that the Town consider funding another noise contour study 
since the last one was done in 2005. It was discussed that perhaps the contour area might be 
smaller now. 

MOTION: Council Member Walden made a motion to approve as presented. Mayor Pro 
Tempore Ward seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

Ordinance No. O20-053: Case 18909-Z/Baumann Building, 4901 Arapaho Road 

16. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 3820 Belt Line Road, from PD, Planned
Development, to a New PD District to Allow a Two-Story Retail and Office Building.
Case 1818-Z/3820 Belt Line Road.

Wilson Kerr, Interim Planning and Development Manager, presented this item. He advised this 
item is a request to change zoning on 2.034-acre property included in a larger Planned 
Development that includes Addison Town Center. He advised the plan is to develop a new two- 
story retail and office building. The proposed building will have 3,223 square feet and will be 
located on the eastern portion of the site. The new proposed Planned Development will include 
the Belt Line District standards and streetscape standards included in the Master Transportation 
Plan. Mr. Kerr’s presentation included an overview of the streets, sidewalks, landscape, and 
parking requirements. 

Council Member Willesen spoke in appreciation of Jane Lenz for providing insight on this project 
as it relates to the Asbury Circle properties. Council Member Willesen inquired whether the bus 
stop will have any enhancements. Janna Tidwell, Parks and Recreation Director, advised that there 
will not be a shelter.  There will be a bench, trash can, and landscaping. She also advised that no 
trees will be removed in this area and some additional trees will be planted. 

Council Member Quintanilla read an email received from Jane Lenz regarding irrigation shown 
on the plans on the south side of the property that appears to be in the Asbury Lane buffer zone. 
Mr. Kerr responded that the property line of the new development is on the other side of an existing 
fence, but redevelopment will not occur past that fence. Ms. Tidwell added that the irrigation will 
not overlap with Asbury Lane but can be modified if necessary, with an on-site evaluation. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 10, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 8 

Mayor Chow opened the public hearing. Staff advised the owner/developer were available online 
to answer any questions. There not being any requests to address this development, Mayor Chow 
closed the public hearing. 

MOTION: Council Member Willesen moved to approve as presented. Council Member Hughes 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

Ordinance No. O20-54: Case 1818-Z, 3820 Belt Line Rd. 

17. Present and Discuss the Finance Department Quarterly Financial Report of the Town
of Addison for the Fiscal Year 2020 Fourth Quarter Ended September 30, 2020.

Steven Glickman, Chief Financial Officer, presented this item. He advised that this report covers 
the fourth quarter of 2020. He reviewed the key revenue sources, advising that the year ended up 
better than anticipated under the circumstances of the COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Glickman 
provided a personnel update, economic indicators, and sales tax collected compared to 2019. He 
noted that the sales taxes exceeded the budget. 

Details were provided that included revenues and expenditures for the General Fund, Hotel Fund, 
Economic Development Fund, Airport Fund, Utility Fund, and Storm Water Utility Fund. Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Collections and Investment Reports were provided. 

Adjourn Meeting 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Chow adjourned the meeting. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 16, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes       Page 1 of 2 
 

D R A F T 
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON CITY 

COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020 
 

Addison Town Hall, 
5300 Belt Line Rd., Dallas, TX 75254 

3:00 PM Special Meeting 
 
Present: Mayor Joe Chow; Council Member Paul Walden.  
 

Call Meeting to Order:  Mayor Chow called the meeting to order. 

 
Regular Items 
 

1. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance Canvassing and Declaring 
the Results of a Special Charter Amendment Election Held in the Town of Addison, 
Texas on November 3, 2020. 

 
Irma Parker, City Secretary, presented this ordinance for consideration.  She advised that the 
purpose of this agenda item is to canvass the Special Home Rule Charter Election held on 
Tuesday, November 3, 2020.  The Town has a total of 10,841 registered voters and a total of 
7,443 votes were cast at this election.  The Town submitted to the voters a total of twenty-six 
(26) amendments all of which were approved by the following vote. 
 

Proposition For Against 
Total Votes 

Cast 
A 6,220 818 7,038 
B 5,267 1,630 6,897 
C 5,828 1,006 6,834 
D 4,218 2,610 6,828 
E 5,452 1,369 6,821 
F 4,697 2,039 6,736 
G 5,919 801 6,720 



Town of Addison, Texas 
November 16, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes       Page 2 of 2 
 

H 4,689 1,996 6,685 
I 5,865 897 6,762 
J 5,954 871 6,825 
K 4,244 2,469 6,713 
L 5,292 1,377 6,669 
M 4,714 1,897 6,611 
N 5,053 1,443 6,496 
O 5,940 702 6,642 
P 5,510 1,044 6,554 
Q 5,752 744 6,496 
R 5,456 1,076 6,532 
S 4,811 1,769 6,580 
T 4,268 2,226 6,494 
U 5,380 1,072 6,452 
V 5,259 1,167 6,426 
W 5,754 613 6,367 
X 5,809 566 6,375 
Y 5,385 971 6,356 
Z 5,341 991 6,332 

 
MOTION:  Council Member Walden moved to approve as submitted.  Mayor Chow seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O20-55:  Canvass of November 3, 2020 Special Home Rule Charter amendment 
election. 

 
Adjourn Meeting 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Chow adjourned the 
meeting. 
      TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
   
                 
      __________________________________  
      Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



   
Council Meeting 4.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Water Meters from Thirkettle
Corporation DBA as Aqua-Metric Sales Company, Inc  Through
HGACBuy and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order
in an Amount Not to Exceed $100,000. 

BACKGROUND:
In February 2009, Sensus Metering Systems was selected through a
procurement process for handheld meter reading equipment and software for the
Town. Sensus meters are the standard water meter utilized by the Town
which ensures ease of maintenance and compatibility with the existing meter
reading systems.

As part of the annual meter replacement program, the Public Works and
Engineering Services Department purchases various sized water meters for the
replacement of aging and nonworking meters throughout the Town.

These items will be purchased through HGACBuy, a nationwide government
procurement service which meets the State's procurement requirements.  This
purchase is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021 Utility Fund budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Aqua-Metric BuyBoard Price Quote 



Sales Quote

Proprietary and Confidential Page 1 of 1

Aqua-Metric Sales Company
Kristy Segarra - Manager, Bids and Proposals
16914 Alamo Parkway, Building 2 | Selma, TX 78154
Phone: (210) 967-6300 | Facsimile: (210) 967-6305

Quote for: Town of Addison
Attention: Shannon Hicks

Address: 16801 Westgrove Drive
City, State, ZIP: Addison, Texas 75001

Phone: (972) 450-2849
Email: shicks@addisontx.gov

Quantity Description HGAC Price Town of Addison Price
3/4" iPERL Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925F $139.80 $127.00
1"  iPERL Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925F $188.08 $183.38
1 1/2" OMNI R2 Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925A $480.24 $468.23
2" OMNI R2 Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925A $673.82 $656.97

1 1/2" OMNI T2 Turbo Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $793.45 $773.61
2" OMNI T2 Turbo Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $941.15 $917.62
3" OMNI T2 Turbo Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $1,172.82 $1,143.50
4" OMNI T2 Turbo Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $2,283.24 $2,226.16
6" OMNI T2 Turbo Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $4,110.58 $4,007.82

1 1/2" OMNI C2 Compound Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $1,159.42 $1,130.43
2" OMNI C2 Compound Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $1,337.79 $1,304.35
3" OMNI C2 Compound Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $1,694.54 $1,652.18
4" OMNI C2 Compound Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $2,943.14 $2,869.56
6" OMNI C2 Compound Meter TRPL 1000 USG - WM0925G $5,083.60 $4,956.51

520M Single Port SmartPoint Radio Transmitter $151.40 $141.68

This quote for the product and services named above is subject to the following terms:
1. All quotes are subject to the Aqua-Metric Terms of Sale.
2. Quote is valid until October 31, 2021.
3. Freight allowed on single orders exceeding $10,000.00.
4. Net Thirty Days to Pay
5. Returned product may be subject to a 25% restocking fee.
6. Sales Tax and/or Freight charges are not included.

November 23, 2020



   
Council Meeting 5.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Fire
Pillars: Gold Standard in Public Safety
Milestones: Promote and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Two (2) Cardiac Monitors from
Stryker Corporation Through BuyBoard and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $88,297.66.

BACKGROUND:
The Fire Department operates seven Stryker Lifepak 15 cardiac monitors to
provide advanced life support to patients during a medical emergency.

An Asset Management System (AMS) is utilized to track the Town’s assets. Staff
annually determines which assets need to be replaced based on AMS
recommendations and an asset condition assessment.  All seven of the Lifepak
15 cardiac monitors have been designated for replacement. 

One Lifepak 15 was replaced at the end of Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 using budgeted
funds received from the Texas Ambulance Services Supplemental Payment
Program (TASSPP). Four more were approved to be replaced using funds from
the Capital Equipment Replacement Fund (CERF) in the FY2021 budget. Staff is
requesting the replacement of the two remaining Lifepak 15 cardiac monitors. 
Funding for this purchase was approved in the FY2021 budget utilizing TASSPP
grant funding.   

Staff researched equipment pricing through purchasing cooperatives to obtain
the best price and to reduce administrative expenses. The purchasing
cooperative BuyBoard offered the best pricing.  The purchase amount is within
budget.
  

EQUIPMENT VENDOR DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
2-Lifepak 15 Cardiac
Monitors

Stryker Fire $88,297.66

TOTAL     $88,297.66

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Quote - Stryker Cardiac Monitors 



Quote Summary

Delivery Address
 

End User - Shipping - Billing
 

Bill To Account
 

Name:
 

ADDISON FIRE STATION 1
 

Name:
 

ADDISON FIRE STATION 1
 

Name:
 

TOWN OF ADDISON
 

Account #:
 

1097168
 

Account #:
 

1097168
 

Account #:
 

1077721
 

Address:
 

4798 AIRPORT PKWY
 

Address:
 

4798 AIRPORT PKWY
 

Address:
 

PO BOX 9010
 

 

 ADDISON
 

 

ADDISON
 

 

ADDISON
 

 

 Texas 75001-3364 
 

 

Texas 75001-3364 
 

 

Texas 75001-9010
 

Equipment Products:
#
 

Product
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

1.0 
 

99577-001588
 

LIFEPAK 15 V4 Monitor/Defib - Manual & AED, Trending,
Noninvasive Pacing, SpO2, SpCO, SpMet, NIBP, 12-Lead
ECG, EtCO2, BT. Incl at N/C: 2 pr QC Electrodes
(11996-000091) & 1 Test Load (21330-001365) per
device, 1 Svc Manual CD(26500-003612) per order

 

2
 

$35,126.25
 

$70,252.50 
 

2.0 
 

41577-000288
 

Ship Kit -QUIK-COMBO Therapy Cable; 2 rolls100mm
Paper; RC-4, Patient Cable, 4ft.; NIBP Hose, Coiled;
NIBP Cuff, Reusable, adult; 12-Lead ECG Cable, 4-Wire
Limb Leads, 5ft; 12-Lead ECG Cable, 6-Wire Precordial
attachment

 

2
 

$0.00
 

$0.00 
 

3.0 
 

21330-001176
 

LP 15 Lithium-ion Battery 5.7 amp hrs
 

8
 

$429.78
 

$3,438.24 
 

4.0 
 

11171-000049
 

Masimo™Rainbow™ DCI Adult Reusable Sp02, SpC0,
SpMet Sensor, 3 FT. For use with RC Patient Cable.

 

2
 

$556.80
 

$1,113.60 
 

5.0 
 

11171-000050
 

Masimo™Rainbow™ DCIP Pediatric Reusable Sp02,
SpC0, SpMet Sensor, 3 FT. For use with RC Patient
Cable.

 

2
 

$613.35
 

$1,226.70 
 

6.0 
 

11171-000082
 

Masimo™;RC Patient Cable - EMS, 4 FT.
 

2
 

$217.50
 

$435.00 
 

7.0 
 

11160-000011
 

NIBP Cuff-Reusable, Infant
 

2
 

$20.01
 

$40.02 
 

8.0 
 

11160-000013
 

NIBP Cuff-Reusable, Child
 

2
 

$22.62
 

$45.24 
 

9.0 
 

11160-000017
 

NIBP Cuff -Reusable, Large Adult
 

2
 

$31.32
 

$62.64 
 

10.0 
 

21300-008159
 

LIFEPAK 15 NIBP Straight Hose, 6'
 

2
 

$63.51
 

$127.02 
 

11.0 
 

11577-000002
 

LIFEPAK 15 Basic carry case w/right & left pouches;
shoulder strap (11577-000001) included at no additional
charge when case ordered with a LIFEPAK 15 device

 

2
 

$293.19
 

$586.38 
 

12.0 
 

11220-000028
 

LIFEPAK 15 Carry case top pouch
 

2
 

$53.07
 

$106.14 
 

13.0 
 

11260-000039
 

LIFEPAK 15 Carry case back pouch
 

2
 

$75.69
 

$151.38 
 

 

  

Addison FD LP15 x4
 

  

Quote Number:
 

10277956
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical
 
P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

1
 

 

Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

ADDISON FIRE STATION 1
 

Rep:
 

Gary Montana
 

 

Attn:  
 

Email:
 

gary.montana@stryker.com
 

 

 
 

Phone Number:
 

(817) 846-0415
 

 

 
 

  

    

Quote Date:
 

10/30/2020
 

  

Expiration Date:
 

12/31/2020
 

  

1 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


#
 

Product
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

14.0 
 

11996-000471
 

4G Modem: Verizon Cellular (for use on Stryker data
plan; purchased separately)

 

2
 

$1,048.35
 

$2,096.70 
 

17.0 
 

TR-15V1V2-LP15
 

TRADE-IN-STRYKER LP15V1/V2 TOWARDS PURCHASE
OF LIFEPAK 15

 

2
 

-$5,000.00
 

-$10,000.00 
 

 

Equipment Total:
 

$69,681.56
 

ProCare Products:
#

 

Product
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

 15.0 
 

78000168
 

KORE - Stryker data plan for modem (Verizon)
 

2
 

$284.05
 

$568.10
 

 16.0 
 

11600-000030
 

CODE-STAT 11 Data Review Seat License
 

2
 

$2,760.00
 

$5,520.00
 

 18.1 
 

78000008
 

On Site Prevent for LIFEPAK 15 V4 Monitor/Defib -
Manual & AED, Trending, Noninvasive Pacing, SpO2,
SpCO, SpMet, NIBP, 12-Lead ECG, EtCO2, BT. Incl at
N/C: 2 pr QC Electrodes (11996-000091) & 1 Test Load
(21330-001365) per device, 1 Svc Manual
CD(26500-003612) per order

 

2
 

$6,264.00
 

$12,528.00
 

 

ProCare Total:
 

$18,616.10 
 

Price Totals:
 

  

 

Grand Total:
 

$88,297.66
 

Comments/Terms/Signatures

 

 

Prices: In effect for 60 days.
 

Terms: Net 30 Days
 

 
Ask your Stryker Sales Rep about our flexible financing options.
 

 

  

Addison FD LP15 x4
 

  

Quote Number:
 

10277956
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical
 
P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

1
 

 

Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

ADDISON FIRE STATION 1
 

Rep:
 

Gary Montana
 

 

Attn:  
 

Email:
 

gary.montana@stryker.com
 

 

 
 

Phone Number:
 

(817) 846-0415
 

 

 
 

  

    

Quote Date:
 

10/30/2020
 

  

Expiration Date:
 

12/31/2020
 

  

2 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


 

    ________________________________________
         AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    

 
 

 

  

Addison FD LP15 x4
 

  

Quote Number:
 

10277956
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical
 
P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

1
 

 

Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

ADDISON FIRE STATION 1
 

Rep:
 

Gary Montana
 

 

Attn:  
 

Email:
 

gary.montana@stryker.com
 

 

 
 

Phone Number:
 

(817) 846-0415
 

 

 
 

  

    

Quote Date:
 

10/30/2020
 

  

Expiration Date:
 

12/31/2020
 

  

3 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


 
Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, 
pricing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be signed before 
your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review 
process and your selection of a payment schedule. 
Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party the terms of this quote or any 
other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by Stryker 
to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval, except as may 
be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. 
Terms: Net 30 days. FOB origin. A copy of Stryker Medical’s standard terms and conditions can be 
obtained by calling Stryker Medical’s Customer Service at 1-800-Stryker. 
In the event of any conflict between Stryker Medical’s Standard Terms and Conditions and any 
other terms and conditions, as may be included in any purchase order or purchase 
contract, Stryker’s terms and conditions shall govern. 
Cancellation and Return Policy: In the event of damaged or defective shipments, please notify 
Stryker within 30 days and we will remedy the situation. Cancellation of orders must be received 
30 days prior to the agreed upon delivery date. If the order is cancelled within the 30 day window, a 
fee of 25% of the total purchase order price and return shipping charges 
will apply. 
 

4



   
Council Meeting 6.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Information Technology
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management

Gold Standard in Customer Service
Gold Standard in Public Safety

Milestones: Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Contract for Services Between
the Town of Addison and Solid IT Networks, Inc. for the Installation of
Wireless Equipment, Management Software, Related Warranties and
Technical Support; and, Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed $131,256.12.

BACKGROUND:
The Town’s current computer network infrastructure was designed and
purchased in 2014.  This critical asset is scheduled for replacement based on
performance, age, and extended warranty expiration.     

The Town is requesting to purchase an Extreme Networks system, including
wireless equipment, from Solid IT Networks.  Solid IT Networks is a preferred
vendor through Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR).  DIR is
responsible for a cooperative contracts program that enables government entities
to efficiently pool their purchasing power to drive down costs.  The DIR program
provides an effective procurement channel to thousands of public sector entities
across Texas.  DIR simplifies the procurement process for public sector entities
throughout the State by releasing Request for Proposal (RFP) and choosing
vendors at the State level whom can be selected by State agencies and Local
governments.

Extreme Networks offers a system which is the leading solution in the market
today. The proposed system offers an array of Wireless Access Points at each
location based on total number of users, nature of the operations, wireless signal
penetration testing, and wireless signal strength analysis for the best
performance.
  

Location

AP350
General
Purpose
Access

AP510
High

Density
Access

AP460
Outdoor
Access

Point
License



Point Point Point

Central Fire 11 2 1 14
Finance 6 1   7
Fire station
#2 6   2 8

Police &
Courts 34 4 6 44

Service
Center 24 4 1 29

Town Hall 7 4 1 12
TreeHouse 4 4   8
Airport -
New
Building

5 2 1 8

Total 95 21 12 130

 
The total cost of the system implementation, including professional services and
the extended warranty and support for 6 years, is $131,256.12.  This item is
budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021 Information Technology Equipment
Replacement Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Adminstration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Solid IT Networks 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND SOLID IT NETWORKS, INC., IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$131,256.12, FOR THE INSTALLATION OF WIRELESS EQUIPMENT, 

MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE, RELATED WARRANTIES AND TECHNICAL 

SUPPORT, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

THE AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. The Contract for Services between the Town of Addison and Solid IT 

Networks, Inc., for the installation of wireless equipment, management software, related 

warranties and technical support in an amount not to exceed $131,256.12, a copy of which is 

attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 

authorized to execute the agreement. 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the  day of DECEMBER 2020. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

§ CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 

§ 

COUNTY OF DALLAS § 

 
 

THIS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES (hereinafter the “Contract”) is made and entered 

into by and between the Town of Addison, Texas (hereinafter called “Town”) and Solid IT 

Networks, Inc., a Texas corporation with its principal office at 16507 Hedgecroft, Suite 100, 

Houston, Texas 77060 (hereinafter called “Contractor”) on the day of October, 2020 

(“Effective Date”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the Town sought services related to the installation of wireless equipment 

and management software (“Services”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town reviewed the Texas Department of Information Resources’ 

(“DIR”) available vendors; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Contractor, through DIR Contract No. DIR-TSO-4296, submitted a 

proposal for the work identified by the Services, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 

herein for all purposes (“Proposal”); and 

 

WHEREAS, based upon the review of the Proposal, the Town has investigated and 

determined that it desires to hire the Contractor for the Services. 

 

l. DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
 

For the consideration agreed below to be paid to Contractor, the Contractor shall provide 

the Services upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement Documents, hereinafter 

defined, and shall furnish all personnel, labor, equipment, supplies, deliverables and all other 

items necessary to provide all of the work as specified by the terms and conditions of the 

Agreement Documents. Contractor will perform the Services with the degree of skill and 

diligence normally practiced by contractors performing the same or similar services, and 

Contractor makes the same guarantee with regard to performance for any and all subcontractors 

completing Services under this Contract. 

 

A. The Services are to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and shall 

conform in every respect to the following, collectively, the “Agreement Documents”: 

 

(i) This Contract; 

1

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

(ii) DIR Contract No. DIR-TSO-4296 (“DIR Contract”), located at 

https://dir.texas.gov; 
 

(iii) Contractor Proposal, including: the Statement of Work, Warranty(ies), Extreme 

Network Product Support and End of Life Policy, Extreme Network Standard 

Product Warranty Policy Terms and Conditions, Extreme Networks Product 

Warranty Summary Terms and Conditions, Extreme Networks Return and Replace 

Service Description, Extreme Networks Software and Global Technical Assistance 

Center Service, Extreme Network Advanced Hardware Replacement Service, all 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes; and 

(iv) Insurance Requirements, attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein for 

all purposes. 

(v) Extreme Wired Upgrade Cost Breakdown, attached hereto as Exhibit C and 

incorporated herein for all purposes. 

 

B. All of the documents referred to in Subsection A of this Section l, above, are 

incorporated by reference and made a part of this Contract for all purposes as though each were 

written word for word in this Contract; provided, however, that in case of a conflict in the 

language of the DIR Contract, the Proposal and this Contract, the terms and conditions of this 

Contract shall control, and then the DIR Contract and then the Proposal in that order, and are final 

and binding on both parties. Contractor and Town further agree that should any dispute or 

questions arise respecting the true construction or meaning of any of these documents, the true 

meaning shall be decided by the Town and such decision shall be binding and conclusive upon 

Contractor. 

 

C. Contractor and Town agree that Town shall place the written order for Services. 

At that time, the warranties associated with the ordered Hardware, as that term is defined in 

Exhibit A, shall commence and continue for sixty (60) months. 

 

2. INSPECTION OF SITES AND COORDINATION 
 

Contractor represents that, prior to submitting the Proposal and executing this Contract, 

Contractor became and remains thoroughly acquainted with all matters relating to the 

performance of this Contract, all applicable laws and all of the terms and conditions of this 

Contract. All Services under this Contract shall be coordinated under, and performed to the 

satisfaction of the City Manager, or his/her designee, hereinafter called “Director.” 

 

3. PAYMENT 
 

In exchange for those Services described in the Agreement Documents, the Town agrees 

to pay Contractor an amount not to exceed One Hundred Thirty One Thousand Two Hundred 

Fifty Six Dollars and 12/100s ($131,256.12), according to the terms and conditions of this 

incorporated herein for all purposes. The Town shall retain ten percent (10%, or $13,125.61) of 

the total Extreme Wired Upgrade until the Town has provided written notice of “final acceptance” 

of the Services, or until the contract end date of January 31, 2021, whichever is sooner, at which 

time the ten percent (10%, or $13,125.61) retainage shall be promptly paid to Contractor. The 

2

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

https://dir.texas.gov/


 

 

remaining contract amount of $118,130.51 will be invoiced, net 30 days, as product and software 

are delivered. 

On or before the 10th day of each month, Contractor shall submit to Town an invoice for 

the Services provided by Contractor during the immediately preceding month. Each invoice shall 

be form and content satisfactory to Town and shall, among other things, include: (i) a specific 

description of the Services; (ii) such documentation and information as Town may require to 

verify the accuracy of the invoice; and (iii) the sum of all prior payments under this Contract and 

the balance remaining that may be charged to the Services. Charges not in dispute shall be paid 

within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. 

 

4. TERM 
 

Subject to Section 1(C) herein, the Services identified within the Proposal shall be 

completed no later than January 31, 2021, including installation of all hardware. For good cause 

shown by Contractor in writing, the Director may extend the time to perform the Services. Per 

Solid IT Networks’ Statement of Work, installation will be warrantied for 30 days, following “2 

Days of Wireless Equipment/Install Configuration.” Any product or configuration issues 

encountered past this date will be covered per the terms of the purchased manufacturer’s 

warranty. 

 

The Contractor recognizes that the Contract shall commence upon the Effective Date and 

continue in full force and effect until termination in accordance with its provisions. Contractor 

and City herein recognize that the continuation of any Contract after the close of any given fiscal 

year of the Town, which fiscal year ends on September 30th of each year, shall be subject to City 

Council approval. In the event that the City Council does not approve the appropriation of funds 

for the Contract, the Contract shall terminate at the end of the fiscal year for which funds were 

appropriated and the parties shall have no further obligations hereunder. Contract may be 

terminated by the Town at any time upon providing Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of 

the termination date. 

 

5. PERMITS; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS 
 

Contractor shall possess or obtain any necessary permits required by Town ordinance or 

State or Federal law for the performance of the Services prior to commencing the Services. 

Contractor shall perform its obligations pursuant to this Contract in accordance with all Federal, 

State and local statutes, ordinances, laws, regulations and executive, administrative and judicial 

orders applicable to the Services to be performed pursuant to the Contract. 

 

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

Contractor’s status shall be that of an independent contractor and not an agent, servant, 

employee, or representative of the Town in the performance of the Services. Contractor shall 

exercise independent judgment in performing duties under this Contract and, in cooperation with 

the Director, is solely responsible for setting working hours, scheduling or prioritizing the 

workflow and determining how the work is to be performed. No term or provision of this Contract 

or act of Contractor in the performance of this Contract shall be construed as making Contractor 

3

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

the agent, servant or employee of the Town, or making Contractor or any of its employees eligible 

for the fringe benefits, such as retirement, insurance and worker’s compensation, which the Town 

provides its employees. 

7. INDEMNITY 
 

CONTRACTOR, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, CONTRACTORS, 

EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, AGENTS, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES, 

VENDORS, GRANTEES AND/OR TRUSTEES (COLLECTIVELY REFERRED 

TO AS “CONTRACTOR” FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION), AGREE TO 

RELEASE, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY AND 

ITS OFFICERS, COUNCIL MEMBERS, REPRESENTATIVES, AGENTS AND 

EMPLOYEES (COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS “CITY” FOR PURPOSES 

OF THIS SECTION) FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS (INCLUDING PATENT, 

COPYRIGHT AND INFRINGEMENT), DEMANDS, DAMAGES, INJURIES 

(INCLUDING DEATH) LIABILITIES, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING 

ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS OF DEFENSE) ARISING DIRECTLY OR 

INDIRECTLY OUT OF THE OPERATION OR PERFORMANCE OF 

CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. THE CITY WILL NOT ACCEPT 

LIABILITY FOR INJURIES THAT ARE THE RESULT OF THE NEGLIGENCE, 

MALFEASANCE, ACTION OR OMISSION OF CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR 

AGREES TO ACCEPT LIABILITY FOR INJURIES TO ITSELF OR OTHERS 

CAUSED BY ITS OWN NEGLIGENCE, MALFEASANCE, ACTION OR 

OMISSION. THIS INDEMNIFICATION PROVISION IS ALSO SPECIFICALLY 

INTENDED TO APPLY TO, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, 

WHETHER CIVIL OR CRIMINAL, BROUGHT AGAINST CITY BY ANY 

GOVERNMENT AUTHORITY OR AGENCY RELATED TO ANY PERSON 

PROVIDING SERVICES UNDER THIS CONTRACT THAT ARE BASED ON 

ANY FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW AND ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, 

DEMANDS, DAMAGES, ACTIONS AND CAUSES OF ACTION OF EVERY KIND 

AND NATURE, KNOWN AND UNKNOWN, EXISTING OR CLAIMED TO 

EXIST, RELATING TO OR ARISING OUT OF ANY EMPLOYMENT 

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN CONTRACTOR AND ITS EMPLOYEES OR 

SUBCONTRACTORS AS A RESULT OF THAT SUBCONTRACTOR’S OR 

EMPLOYEE’S EMPLOYMENT AND/OR SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT 

WITH THE CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY 

DISCRIMINATION CLAIM BASED ON SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR 

PREFERENCE, RACE, RELIGION, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AGE OR 

DISABILITY UNDER FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAW, RULE OR 

REGULATION, AND/OR ANY CLAIM FOR WRONGFUL TERMINATION, 

BACK PAY, FUTURE WAGE LOSS, OVERTIME PAY, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS, 

INJURY SUBJECT TO RELIEF UNDER THE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 

ACT OR WOULD BE SUBJECT TO RELIEF UNDER ANY POLICY FOR 

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE, AND ANY OTHER CLAIM, 

WHETHER IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE. 

 

IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, CITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO APPROVE OR 

4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

SELECT DEFENSE COUNSEL TO BE RETAINED BY CONTRACTOR IN 

FULFILLING ITS OBLIGATION HEREUNDER TO DEFEND AND INDEMNIFY 

CITY, UNLESS SUCH RIGHT IS EXPRESSLY WAIVED BY CITY IN WRITING. 

CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO PROVIDE A PORTION OR ALL OF ITS OWN 

DEFENSE; HOWEVER, CITY IS UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO DO SO. ANY 

SUCH ACTION BY CITY IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER OF CITY’S 

OBLIGATION TO DEFEND CITY OR AS A WAIVER OF CITY’S OBLIGATION 

TO INDEMNIFY CITY PURSUANT TO THIS CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR 

SHALL RETAIN CITY-APPROVED DEFENSE COUNSEL WITHIN SEVEN (7) 

BUSINESS DAYS OF CITY’S WRITTEN NOTICE THAT CITY IS INVOKING ITS 

RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION UNDER THIS CONTRACT. IF CONTRACTOR 

FAILS TO RETAIN COUNSEL WITHIN SUCH TIME PERIOD, CITY SHALL 

HAVE THE RIGHT TO RETAIN DEFENSE COUNSEL ON ITS OWN BEHALF, 

AND OWNER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ALL COSTS INCURRED BY CITY. 

 

THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS 

CONTRACT. 

 

8. INSURANCE AND BOND REQUIREMENTS 
 

Contractor shall procure, pay for, and maintain during the term of this Contract, with a 

company authorized to do business in the State of Texas and otherwise acceptable to the Town, 

the insurance coverage as required by Exhibit B. 

 

9. TERMINATION 
 

The Town may, at its option and without prejudice to any other remedy the Town may be 

entitled to at law, in equity or elsewhere under this Contract, terminate further work under this 

Contract in whole or in part for cause or for the convenience of the Town by giving at least thirty 

(30) days advance written notice of termination to Contractor, with the understanding that all 

performance being terminated shall cease as of a date to be specified in the notice. Town shall 

compensate Contractor in accordance with the terms of this Contract for Contract work properly 

performed prior to the date of termination specified in the notice, following inspection and 

acceptance of same by Town’s Director. Contractor shall not, however, be entitled to lost or 

anticipated profits should Town choose to exercise its option to terminate. 

 

10. NOTICES 
 

Any notice, payment, statement, or demand required or permitted to be given under this 

Contract by either party to the other may be affected by personal delivery in writing, including 

email, or by mail. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the parties at the addresses appearing 

below, but each party may change its address by written notice to the other party. Mailed 

notices shall be deemed communicated as of three (3) days after mailing. 

5

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

If intended for Town, to: 

Wes Pierson 

City Manager 

5300 Beltline Road 

Dallas, Texas 75354 

(972) 450-7000 

 

Brenda N. McDonald 

City Attorney 

Messer, Fort & McDonald, PLLC 

6371 Preston Road, Suite 200 

Frisco, Texas 75254 

(972) 668-6400 

 

If intended for Contractor, to: 

Oliver Newman 

General Manager 

16507 Hedgecroft, Ste. 100 

Houston, TX 77060 

364-229-2435 
 

 

11. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY/NONDISCRIMINATION 
 

A. Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, age, color, ancestry, national origin, place of birth, religion, sex, 

sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, military or veteran status, genetic 

characteristics, or disability unrelated to job performance. Contractor shall take affirmative action 

to insure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated during their employment 

without regard to their race, age, color, ancestry, national origin, place of birth, religion, sex, 

sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, military or veteran status, genetic 

characteristics, or disability unrelated to job performance. This action shall include, but not be 

limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or 

recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and 

selection of training, including apprenticeship. Contractor shall also comply with all applicable 

requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C.A. §§12101-12213, as amended. 

Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places a notice, available to employees and applicants, 

setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

 

B. Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or 

on behalf of Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 

employment without regard to race, age, color, ancestry, national origin, place of birth, religion, 

sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, military or veteran status, genetic 

characteristics, or disability unrelated to job performance. 

6

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

12. ASSIGNMENT 
 

Contractor shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this Contract, in whole or in part, 

without the prior written consent of the Town. As an express condition of consent to any 

assignment, Contractor shall remain liable for completion of the Contract work in the event of 

default by the successor contractor or assignee. 

 

13. RIGHT OF REVIEW AND AUDIT 
 

Town may review any and all of the services performed by Contractor under this Contract. 

Town is granted the right to audit, at Town’s election, all of Contractor’s records and billings 

relating to the performance of this Contract. Contractor agrees to retain such records for a 

minimum of three (3) years following completion of this Contract. Any payment, settlement, 

satisfaction, or release made or provided during the course of performance of this Contract shall 

be subject to Town’s rights as may be disclosed by an audit under this section. 

 

14. CONFIDENTIALITY AND DATA OWNERSHIP 
 

A. Contractor understands and agrees that in the performance of work or services 

under this Contract, or in contemplation thereof, Contractor may have access to private or 

confidential information which may be owned or controlled by the Town, and that such 

information may contain proprietary details, disclosures, or sensitive information which 

disclosure to or use by an unauthorized third party will be damaging or illegal. Contractor agrees 

that all information disclosed by the Town to Contractor which is in written form and which is 

marked confidential shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of services under 

this Contract, except where the law or a court order requires otherwise. Contractor shall exercise 

the same standard of care to protect such information as is used to protect his own proprietary 

data. 

 

B. The Town understands and agrees that in the performance of work or services 

under this Contract, or in contemplation thereof, the Town may have access to private or 

confidential information which may be owned or controlled by Contractor, and that such 

information may contain proprietary details, disclosures, or sensitive information whose 

disclosure to or use by an unauthorized third party will be damaging or illegal. The Town agrees 

that all information disclosed by Contractor to the Town that is in written form and which is 

marked confidential shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of services under 

this Contract, except where the law or a court order requires otherwise. The Town shall exercise 

the same standard of care to protect such information as is used to protect its own proprietary 

data. 

 

C. All data produced or collected pursuant to this Contract whether originated by the 

Town or by the Contractor, shall remain the property of the Town upon completion of this 

Contract. This does not include data produced or collected by Contractor prior to the effective 

date of this Contract or data produced or collected by Contractor which is not related to this 

Contract. 

7

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

17. VENUE 
 

The obligations of the parties to this Contract shall be performable in Dallas County, 

Texas, and if legal action is necessary in connection with or to enforce rights under this Contract, 

exclusive venue shall lie in Dallas County, Texas. 

 

18. GOVERNING LAW 
 

This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws and court 

decisions of the State of Texas, without regard to conflict of law or choice of law principles of 

Texas or of any other state. 

 

19. LEGAL CONSTRUCTION 
 

In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any reason 

be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 

unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Contract, and this Contract shall be 

considered as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in this 

Contract. 

 

20. COUNTERPARTS 
 

This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original and constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

21. CAPTIONS 
 

The captions to the various clauses of this Contract are for informational purposes only 

and shall not alter the substance of the terms and conditions of this Contract. 

 

22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 

respective successors and, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, their assigns. 

 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; NO ORAL MODIFICATIONS 
 

This Contract (with all referenced Exhibits, attachments, and provisions incorporated by 

reference) embodies the entire agreement of both parties, superseding all oral or written previous 

and contemporary agreements between the parties relating to matters set forth in this Contract. 

Except as otherwise provided elsewhere in this Contract, this Contract cannot be modified 

without written supplemental agreement executed by both parties. 

8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

24. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY 
 

The parties agree that the Town has not waived its sovereign immunity by entering into 

and performing its obligations under this Contract. 

 

25. NO BOYCOTT ISRAEL 
 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2271, Contractor’s execution of this 

Contract shall serve as verification that Solid IT Networks, Inc. does not presently boycott Israel 

and will not boycott Israel during the term of this Contract. 

 

26. MISCELLANEOUS DRAFTING PROVISIONS 
 

Miscellaneous Drafting Provisions. This Contract shall be deemed drafted equally by 

all parties hereto. The language of all parts of this Contract shall be construed as a whole 

according to its fair meaning, and any presumption or principle that the language herein is to be 

construed against any party shall not apply. Headings in this Contract are for the convenience of 

the parties and are not intended to be used in construing this document. 

 

EXECUTED this the  day of  , 2020. 

 
 

TOWN: 

Town of Addison, Texas 

 
 

BY   

Wesley S. Pierson, City Manager 

 
 

CONTRACTOR: 

Solid IT Networks, Inc., 

a Texas corporation 

 
 

BY  

Name: Oliver Newman 

Title: General Manager 

9

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

 

 

10

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 

11

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 

12

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Addison 

WiFi Infrastructure Upgrade 

Statement of Work 
(as of November 1, 2020) 

 
 

 

Scope 
 

 

The City of Addison is looking to replace their outdated existing wireless infrastructure with 
current technology with the goal of high-speed throughput in all office areas to support 
increased needs including Video Conferencing. 

 

WiFi Infrastructure – Provide two days of professional services to assist in the deployment of 
Extreme Networks WiFi at the Town of Addison. Deployment includes planning, configuration 
and testing of the Extreme Networks XIQ Cloud Controller. 

 

Project Outline 
 

• Wireless Infrastructure - Solid IT will provide onsite and remote engineering support to 
install and configure Extreme Networks WiFi. There is an expectation that after hours 
and onsite work will be required. 

o Service Planning 
▪ Onsite meeting to develop implementation plan. 
▪ Discuss industry best practices 
▪ Discuss and Define IP address schemes 
▪ Define VLANs 
▪ Define up to three Wireless SSID’s 
▪ Define user roles 
▪ Define MAC users 
▪ Define deployment schedule 
▪ Define deployment schedule 

15

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

▪ Configure Extreme Networks XIQ Cloud Controller based on 
implementation plan 

▪ Cross connect devices in the IDF into the new Extreme Networks 
switches. 

o Extreme Networks WiFI testing 
▪ Make necessary configuration changes as needed based on the outcome 

of end user device testing. 

 
Ongoing Support 

 

• Wireless Infrastructure - Solid IT will provide remote technical support, consulting, and 
problem solving as necessary throughout the duration of the implementation project 
and for one month following for issues connected to the Extreme Networks WiFI 

implementation. 
 
 

Customer Responsibilities and Assumptions 
 

• Customer is supplying all server and network electronics (Switches, GBIC’s, stack cables, 
etc.); installation hardware (Rack Mount Kits, Wire Management, Compatible Rack 
Screws) and software other than the hardware and/or software on the attached quote. 

• Customer is responsible for loading/installing appliance applications into their VM 
infrastructure. 

• Customer is responsible for the mounting and installing all wireless access points and 
cabling. 

• Customer is responsible for supplying all patch cables. 

• Configuration of any end user devices is not included in this scope of work. 

• Testing of end user devices is the responsibility of Addison personnel. 

• Configuration of any network/data center equipment (e.g., firewall, router, switches, 
access points, servers, etc.) not listed in the project outline above is not included in this 
scope of work. 

• Customer will provide access to all sites/closets including after-hours/weekend access 
as necessary to maintain project schedule. 

• Customer will provide 24/7 VPN access to all network devices involved in the project. 

• Customer will provide 24/7 admin level credentials for configuration and testing for all 
network devices involved in the project. 

• Customer will provide access to all sites/closets including after-hours/weekend access 
as necessary to maintain project schedule. 

• Customer will provide an onsite resource to Solid IT Networks who has administrator 
access to all network/data center equipment on the network and who can provide 

configurations from the existing equipment. 

16

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

17

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

 
 

 

46

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

Contractors performing work on TOWN OF ADDISON property or public right-of-way shall 

provide the TOWN OF ADDISON a certificate of insurance or a copy of their insurance policy(s) 

(and including a copy of the endorsements necessary to meet the requirements and instructions 

contained herein) evidencing the coverages and coverage provisions identified herein within ten 

(10) days of request from TOWN OF ADDISON. Contractors shall provide TOWN OF 

ADDISON evidence that all subcontractors performing work on the project have the same types 

and amounts of coverages as required herein or that the subcontractors are included under the 

contractor’s policy. Work shall not commence until insurance has been approved by TOWN OF 

ADDISON. 

 

All insurance companies and coverages must be authorized by the Texas Department of 

Insurance to transact business in the State of Texas and must have a A.M. Best’s rating A-:VII 

or greater. 

 

Listed below are the types and minimum amounts of insurances required and which must be 

maintained during the term of the contract. TOWN OF ADDISON reserves the right to amend 

or require additional types and amounts of coverages or provisions depending on the nature of 

the work. 

 

TYPE OF INSURANCE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE PROVISIONS 

1. Workers’ Compensation 

Employers’ Liability to 

include: 

(a) each accident 

(b) Disease Policy Limits 

(c) Disease each 

employee 

Statutory Limits per 

occurrence 

 

Each accident $1,000,000 

Disease Policy Limits 

$1,000,000 

Disease each 

employee$1,000,000 

TOWN OF ADDISON to be provided a 

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION AND 30 

DAY NOTICE OF CANCELLATION or 

material change in coverage. 

Insurance company must be A-:VII 

rated or above. 

2. Commercial General 

(Public) Liability to include 

coverage for: 

a) Bodily Injury 

b) Property damage 

c) Independent Contractors 

d) Personal Injury 

e) Contractual Liability 

Bodily Injury/Property 

Damage per occurrence 

$1,000,000, General 

Aggregate $2,000,000 

Products/Completed 

Aggregate $2,000,000, 

Personal Advertising Injury 

per occurrence $1,000,000, 
Medical Expense 5,000 

TOWN OF ADDISON to be listed as 

ADDITIONAL INSURED and provided 

30 DAY 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION or 

material change in coverage. 

Insurance company must be A-:VII 

rated or above. 

3. Business Auto Liability to 

include coverage for: 

a) Owned/Leased vehicles 

b) Non-owned vehicles 

c) Hired vehicles 

Combined Single Limit 

$1,000,000 

TOWN OF ADDISON to be listed as 

ADDITIONAL INSURED and provided 

30 DAY NOTICE OF CANCELLATION 

or material change in coverage. 

Insurance company must be A:VII- 

rated or above. 

47

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0



 

 

Certificate of Liability Insurance forms (together with the endorsements necessary to meet the 

requirements and instructions contained herein) shall be submitted to the Finance Department 

by fax at: 972-450-7074 or emailed to: aturner@addisontx.gov. Questions regarding 

required insurance should be directed to the Purchasing Manager. 

 

With respect to the foregoing insurance, 

 

1. All liability policies shall contain no cross liability exclusions or insured versus 

insured restrictions applicable to the claims of the Town of Addison. 

2. All insurance policies shall be endorsed to require the insurer to immediately 

notify the Town of Addison, Texas of any material change in the insurance 

coverage. 

3. All insurance policies shall be endorsed to the effect that the Town of Addison, 

Texas will receive at least thirty (30) days’ notice prior to cancellation or non- 

renewal of the insurance. 

4. All insurance policies, which name the Town of Addison, Texas as an additional 

insured, must be endorsed to read as primary coverage regardless of the 

application of other insurance. 

5. Insurance must be purchased from insurers that are financially acceptable to the 

Town of Addison and licensed to do business in the State of Texas. 

 

All insurance must be written on forms filed with and approved by the Texas Department of 

Insurance. Upon request, Contractor shall furnish the Town of Addison with complete copies of 

all insurance policies certified to be true and correct by the insurance carrier. 

 

This form must be signed and returned with your quotation. You are stating that you do have the 

required insurance and if selected to perform work for TOWN OF ADDISON, will provide the 

certificates of insurance (and endorsements) with the above requirements to TOWN OF 

ADDISON within 10 working days. 

 

A CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER WILL NOT BE ISSUED WITHOUT EVIDENCE 

AND APPROVAL OF INSURANCE. 
 

AGREEMENT 

I agree to provide the above described insurance coverages within 10 working days if selected to 

perform work for TOWN OF ADDISON. I also agree to require any subcontractor(s) to maintain 

insurance coverage equal to that required by the Contractor. It is the responsibility of the 

Contractor to assure compliance with this provision. The Town accepts no responsibility arising 

from the conduct, or lack of conduct, of the Subcontractor. 

 

Project/Bid#      

Company:   _ 

Printed Name:       

Signature:  Date:     

48

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

Solid IT Networks

Roger Frazior

11/4/2020

mailto:aturner@addisontx.gov


 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web:  http://www.solidit.com 

 

 

 

 

APs, Cabling & Solid IT Professional Services - DIR-TSO- 

4339 & DIR-TSO-4296 

Quote #017077 

Version 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for: 

City Of Addison 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  49

EXHIBIT C

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


1/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Central Fire 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 
 
 

DATE NUMBER VER 

10/29/2020 017077 3 

 

 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 11 $2,529.89 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 11 $759.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 2 $1,242.38 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 2 $252.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 1 $497.28 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 1 $69.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 1 $19.48 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 14 $4,912.74 

 Central Fire Subtotal $10,281.77 
 

Finance 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 6 $1,379.94 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 6 $414.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 1 $621.19 

APs, Cabling & Solid IT Professional Services - DIR-TSO-4339 & 
DIR-TSO-4296 

PROJECT 

City Of Addison 
Zeis Chen 
5350 Belt Line 
Addison, TX 75240 
zchen@addisontx.gov 

PREPARED FOR: 

50

EXHIBIT CDocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/
mailto:zchen@addisontx.gov


2/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 
 

Finance 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 1 $126.00 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 7 $2,456.37 

 Finance Subtotal $4,997.50 

Firestation 2 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 6 $1,379.94 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 6 $414.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 2 $994.56 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 2 $138.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 2 $38.96 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 8 $2,807.28 

 Firestation 2 Subtotal $5,772.74 

Police & Courts 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 33 $7,589.67 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 33 $2,277.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 4 $2,484.76 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 4 $504.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 6 $2,983.68 

51

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


3/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 

Police & Courts 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 6 $414.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 6 $116.88 

X435-8P-4S Extreme Networks ExtremeSwitching Ethernet Switch - 8 
Ports - Manageable - 2 Layer Supported - Modular - 124 W 
PoE Budget - Twisted Pair, Optical Fiber - PoE Ports - Wall 
Mountable, Rack-mountable 

$995.00 $425.50 1 $425.50 

97000-X435-8P- 
4S 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 2190 
Days - Service - 24 x 7 - Technical - for P/N:X435-8P-4S 

$336.00 $168.00 1 $168.00 

10099 Extreme Networks Standard Power Cord - 120 V AC / 13 A - 
United States - 1 

$29.00 $7.84 1 $7.84 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 44 $15,440.04 

 Police & Courts Subtotal $32,411.37 

Service Center 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 23 $5,289.77 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 23 $1,587.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 4 $2,484.76 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 4 $504.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 1 $497.28 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 1 $69.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 1 $19.48 

X435-8P-4S Extreme Networks ExtremeSwitching Ethernet Switch - 8 
Ports - Manageable - 2 Layer Supported - Modular - 124 W 
PoE Budget - Twisted Pair, Optical Fiber - PoE Ports - Wall 
Mountable, Rack-mountable 

$995.00 $425.50 1 $425.50 

97000-X435-8P- 
4S 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 2190 
Days - Service - 24 x 7 - Technical - for P/N:X435-8P-4S 

$336.00 $168.00 1 $168.00 

52

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


4/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 
 

Service Center 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

10099 Extreme Networks Standard Power Cord - 120 V AC / 13 A - 
United States - 1 

$29.00 $7.84 1 $7.84 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 29 $10,176.39 

 Service Center Subtotal $21,229.02 

Town Hall 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 7 $1,609.93 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 7 $483.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 4 $2,484.76 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 4 $504.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 1 $497.28 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 1 $69.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 1 $19.48 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 12 $4,210.92 

 Town Hall Subtotal $9,878.37 

Tree House 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 4 $919.96 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 4 $276.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 4 $2,484.76 

53

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


5/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 
 

Tree House 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 4 $504.00 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 8 $2,807.28 

 Tree House Subtotal $6,992.00 

Airport 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

AP305C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP305C - Wireless 
access point - 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - Bluetooth, Wi-Fi 
- Dual Band 

$555.00 $229.99 5 $1,149.95 

97000-AP305C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP305C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 5 $345.00 

AP510C-FCC Extreme Networks ExtremeWireless AP510C - Wireless 
access point - Bluetooth 4.2, 802.11ac Wave 2, 802.11ax - 
Bluetooth, Wi-Fi - Dual Band 

$1,499.00 $621.19 2 $1,242.38 

97000-AP510C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP510C-FCC 

$150.00 $126.00 2 $252.00 

AP460S12C- 
FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeCloud IQ AP460S12C-FCC - 
Wireless access point - 5 GHz 

$1,200.00 $497.28 1 $497.28 

97000- 
AP460S12C- 

FCC 

Extreme Networks ExtremeWorks Software and TAC - 
Technical support - phone consulting - 2190 Days - 24x7 - for 
P/N: AP460S12C-FCC 

$150.00 $69.00 1 $69.00 

AH-ACC-BKT- 
ASM 

Aerohive Mounting Bracket for Wireless Access Point $47.00 $19.48 1 $19.48 

XIQ-PIL-S-C-EW Aerohive - XIQ Pilot SaaS EW SaaS Support - ExtremeCloud 
IQ Pilot Saas Subscription and EW SaaS Support for One (1) 
Device (2190 Days) 

$900.00 $350.91 8 $2,807.28 

 Telecom Subtotal $6,382.37 

Cabling 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

RLB-CAT6- 
PLEN-SINGLE 

Cat 6 plenum cable run installed and terminated . Single 
Run. 

$416.67 $250.00 73 $18,250.00 

RLB-CAT6- 
PLEN-SINGLE 

Cat 6 plenum cable run installed and terminated . Single Run 
Outdoor cable 

$625.00 $375.00 5 $1,875.00 

RLB-INSTALL Installation and Documentation $83.33 $50.00 128 $6,400.00 

Misc Scissor lift rental 1 day $1,125.00 $675.00 3 $2,025.00 

54

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


6/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 
 

Cabling 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

48 Port Patch 
Panel 

2U 48-Port High-Density Unloaded Keystone Patch Panel 
from Quest Technology. Color-coded icon tabs for easy port 
labeling and identification. 

$72.81 $43.69 1 $43.69 

NBP-2224 24-Port High-Density Unloaded Keystone Patch Panel $47.81 $28.69 1 $28.69 

Patch Cables Four pairs of copper wire utilizing all wire pairs offering 1 
gigabit per second (Gbps) 

$11.13 $6.68 145 $968.60 

 Cabling Subtotal $29,590.98 

2 Day WiFi Configuration 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QTY TOTAL 

SRV-SIT-NW- 
INSTALL 

WiFi Configuration - 2 Days of WiFi Configuration $4,650.00 $3,720.00 1 $3,720.00 

 2 Day WiFi Configuration Subtotal $3,720.00 

 
Quote Totals 

SECTION TOTAL 

Central Fire $10,281.77 

Finance $4,997.50 

Firestation 2 $5,772.74 

Police & Courts $32,411.37 

Service Center $21,229.02 

Town Hall $9,878.37 

Tree House $6,992.00 

Telecom $6,382.37 

Cabling $29,590.98 

2 Day WiFi Configuration $3,720.00 

Additional Taxes or shipping charges may apply. Payments by credit card will be subject to an 
additional 4% processing fee. Manufacturer and Distribution warranty, cancellation, and return 
policies will apply. Please note that pricing data is updated frequently and may change without 
notice. 
Solid IT Networks, Inc. asserts the information submitted in connection with this quotation is 
confidential, and if released, may give advantage to a competitor, and therefore should not be 
disclosed to third parties. In addition, Solid IT asserts the information submitted contains 
internal proprietary methods in preparing the network configuration and implementation of the 
work and also may constitute trade secrets which should not be disclosed. 

 
Total $131,256.12 

 

 

 
Signature Date 

55

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


7/7 

Solid IT Networks, Inc. 16507 Hedgecroft, Ste 100 Houston, TX 77060  

 

 

 

 

 
Note 

Contact: Kim Grenier 

Phone: 346-229-2435 

Email: kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com 

Web: http://www.solidit.com 

Due to Covid-19 and pandemic circumstances, product availability and lead times may vary. Also, tariffs on 
products imported from certain foreign countries may imposed in the future. This may result in higher list 
prices on affected SKUs. We will be working closely with our networking manufacturers to try to minimize the 
effect for our customers. Note that we do not have control over product availability, import issues or border 
delays and this may result in orders being received after tariffs are increased and hence additional costs. We 
recommendthat orders be processed ASAP. 

56

DocuSign Envelope ID: 035C3893-1D92-4D88-914F-D63EA09109B0

mailto:kgrenier@soliditnetworks.com
http://www.solidit.com/


   
Council Meeting 7.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems
Milestones: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in an

acceptable condition and well maintained

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a License Agreement Between
the Town of Addison and Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) for the
Construction, Installation, Maintenance, and Operation of a Waterline
Along Midway Road; Approving the Abandonment of an Existing Waterline
and Sanitary Sewer Line; and, Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement.

BACKGROUND:
In conjunction with the Town of Addison Midway Road Revitalization Project, a
new waterline and paving improvements will be constructed, as well as the
abandonment of an existing waterline and sanitary sewer line.  These
improvements and modifications will cross the DART Railroad Right-of-Way
(ROW) just north of where the Arapaho Road Bridge crosses over Midway Road.

For permanent improvements to be constructed, operated and maintained within
the Railroad ROW, DART requires a License Agreement be executed to
establish the design, construction, operation and maintenance requirements for
the improvements.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Midway Dart License Agreement 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 1 of 16 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS APPROVING A LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON AND DALLAS AREA RAPID TRANSIT, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF A WATERLINE 
ALONG MIDWAY ROAD, APPROVING THE ABANDONMENT OF AN 
EXISTING WATERLINE AND SANITARY SEWERLINE, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The License Agreement between the Town of Addison and Dallas Area 
Rapid Transit, for the construction, installation, maintenance and operation of a waterline along 
Midway Road, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 
The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

     TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 2 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 3 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 4 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 5 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 6 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 7 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 8 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 9 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 10 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 11 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 12 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 13 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 14 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 15 of 16 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 16 of 16 
 

 



   
Council Meeting 8.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: City Manager
Milestones: Promote and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Adopting the 2021 Legislative Priorities for
the Town of Addison, Texas.

BACKGROUND:
At their November 10, 2020 meeting, the City Council reviewed and discussed
the Town's legislative priorities for 2021. Based on that discussion, staff has
prepared a Resolution formally adopting the legislative priorities.  These priorities
will be used to communicate with state legislators regarding the Town’s position
on topics that impact the Town.  Prominent topics include: local control, revenue
and expenditure caps, and transportation funding.
 
The Town will also coordinate efforts when interests are aligned with partners
including but not limited to: Texas Municipal League, Texas Coalition of Cities for
Utility Issues, North Central Texas Council of Government, Dallas Area Rapid
Transit, and the Texas Municipal Retirement System.  Most of the Town’s efforts
will be dedicated to defeating legislation that would negatively affect the Town.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.  

Attachments
Resolution - 2021 Legislative Priorities 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-___ Page 1 of 4   

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS ADOPTING THE TOWN’S 2021 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES; 
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO ACT WITH 
REGARD TO THE CITY’S LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Legislative activities are ongoing in Congress and the State Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that many legislative issues affecting local government will 
be considered; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the recommended 2021 Legislative Priorities 
and is of the opinion that such legislative priorities are in the best interest of the Town and its 
citizens, should be adopted, and should be forwarded for consideration by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council is of the further opinion that the City Council, the Town’s 
legislative consultant and the City Manager and his designees should be directed to take action 
with regard to the legislative priorities as outlined below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1. The Town of Addison 2021 Legislative Priorities, attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby 
adopted and approved as the 2021 Legislative Priorities for the Town. 

Section 2. The City Council and each of its members, the Town’s legislative consultants and the 
City Manager or his designees are directed to communicate the items included in the Town’s 2021 
Legislative Priorities to members of Congress, the Texas Legislature, in general, and/or to the 
appropriate legislative committees, committee members and others as appropriate. 

Section 3. For those items designated as “support,” the City Manager or his designees are directed 
to actively pursue passage of the appropriate legislation if it is introduced by some other entity. 
The City Manager’s efforts to obtain passage of the legislation may include drafting appropriate 
legislation, seeking a sponsor, and actively pursuing passage of such legislation by providing 
testimony and through other means. 

Section 4. For those items designated as “oppose,” the City Manager or his designees are directed 
to attempt to impede the passage of any such legislation. 

Section 5. It is recognized that Addison’s legislative priorities will often be implemented in the 
context of great numbers of legislative proposals being considered within short time periods. City 
representatives, under the direction of the City Manager, shall be authorized to act on behalf of the 
City consistent with the necessary broad policy concerns set forth in this list of priorities. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-___ Page 2 of 4  

Section 6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas this 8th day of December, 2020.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

      Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-___ Page 3 of 4  

EXHIBIT A 
The Town of Addison supports public policies that grow our economy, attract investment, and allow local 
governments to govern their affairs in accordance with desires and priorities of local communities as 
represented by the duly elected members of their governing bodies. The Town of Addison recommends the 
following: 
Generally 

• Oppose legislation that would erode municipal authority in any way, would impose an unfunded
mandate, or would otherwise be detrimental to cities.

• Oppose legislation that would provide for state preemption of municipal authority in general.
• Oppose legislation that would require candidates for city office to declare party affiliation to run for

office.
• Oppose legislation that would limit or prohibit the authority of city officials to use municipal funds

to communicate with legislators; or limit or prohibit the authority of the Texas Municipal League to
use any revenue, however derived, to communicate with legislators.

Revenue, Finance, and Budget 
• Support local responsibility for property taxation decisions and appraisals.
• Oppose legislation that would impose a revenue and/or tax rate cap of any type, limitations on

overall city expenditures, or exclusion of the new property adjustments in rate calculations.
• Oppose legislation that would erode the ability of a city to issue debt.
• Oppose any legislation that would limit local governments from adopting budgets that they deem

appropriate for their respective communities or that would require voter approval for increases in
expenditures.

• Support a bill that provides cost of living (COLA) relief options to cities for the Texas Municipal
Retirement System.

• Oppose state or federal legislation that would erode the authority of a city to be adequately
compensated for the use of its rights-of-way and/or erode municipal authority over the management
and controls of rights-of-way.

Economic Development 
• Support the continuation of economic development tools such as Tax Code Chapters 311 (Tax

Increment Financing, 312 (Property Tax Abatement) and Local Government Code Chapters 380 and
381 (Economic Development Incentives), 313 tax abatements and other economic development
incentives to promote job creation and capital-intensive investments.

Education and Workforce 
• Support legislation that would improve the public education finance system so that local independent

school districts are not required to raise tax revenue to compensate for decreases in state funding.
• Support continued local control of independent school districts.
• Oppose efforts to tie improvements to the public education finance system to revenue/tax/appraisal

caps on local governments (i.e. cities, counties, independent school districts, etc.).

Regulation of Development 
• Oppose legislation that would erode municipal authority related to development matters, including 

with respect to the following issues: (1) annexation, (2) eminent domain, (3) zoning, (4) regulatory 
takings, (5) building codes, (6) tree preservation, (7) short-term rentals.

• Support legislation that makes beneficial amendments to H.B. 2439, the building materials bill.
• Support legislation that makes beneficial changes to H.B. 3167, the subdivision platting shot clock 

bill.



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-___ Page 4 of 4  

Transportation 
• Support legislation that would: (1) allow for greater flexibility by cities to fund local

transportation projects; (2) amend or otherwise modify state law to help cities fund
transportation projects; or (3) provide cities with additional funding options and resources to
address transportation needs that the state and federal governments are unable or unwilling to
address.

• Support legislation that would: (1) provide additional funding to the Texas Department of
Transportation for transportation projects that would benefit cities; and (2) provide local,
state and federal transportation funding for rail as one component of transportation
infrastructure.

• Support increased funding to foster airport development for public use and general aviation
airports to meet future demands.

• Support TxDOT aviation increase.
• Support legislation that ensures adequate funding of statewide and regional

efforts to maintain and improve multimodal transportation systems
• Support legislation that discontinues diversion of transportation revenue to

non- transportation purposes
• Support legislation that expands and sustains regional transportation funding

options that account for economic inflation and enhanced motor vehicle fuel
efficiency

• Support legislation that allows all tools necessary for successful planning and
development of new and/or expanded multi-modal transportation corridors and
technology

• Support legislation that encourages transportation system innovations through
technology, autonomous vehicles, autonomous freight, connected vehicle
infrastructure and mobility technologies.

• Support legislation that allows a robust national passenger rail system, including a
privately financed high-speed rail solution between Dallas and Houston where
eminent domain is used as a last resort.

• Support system reliability, congestion relief, and encourage trip reduction strategies
• Support legislation that improves air quality.
• Plan for shared mobility solutions; enable transportation data sharing and accessibility

with appropriate privacy protection.
• Increase safety, including but not limited to texting while driving, speed limits,

driving under the influence, bicycle, and pedestrian safety.
• Support efforts to utilize performance-based planning to select high-quality

transportation projects that are suitable for each region.
• Support the use of State right-of-way for appropriate transportation projects.



   
Council Meeting 9.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems
Milestones: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in an

acceptable condition and well maintained

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Contract
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Tiseo Paving Company, Inc.
for Construction Services for the Midway Road Revitalization Project and
Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to
Exceed $30,996,834.25.

BACKGROUND:
In 2012, Addison voters approved $16 Million in General Obligation bonds for the
revitalization of Midway Road from Spring Valley Road to Keller Springs Road. 
In 2018, Council authorized staff to include the newly adopted Master
Transportation Plan (includes wider medians and an off-street trail) in the project,
and authorized the City Manager to pursue the issuance of $25M in Certificates
of Obligation Bonds.  In 2019, $15M in Certificate of Obligation Bonds were
issued to incorporate new water and sanitary sewer lines, storm sewer upgrades
and to implement the Master Transportation Plan elements into the project. On
April 28, 2020, Staff presented a Midway Road Revitalization Project update
which informed Council on the revised project design, property acquisition, the
selection process for a general contractor and amended the project budget and
timeline.
 
On September 30, 2020, the Town advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP) for Construction Services for the Midway
Road Revitalization Project through Bidsync, as proposal number 20-186.   A
mandatory pre-proposal conference was held on October 14, 2020.  Five (5)
sealed proposals were received and opened by the Town on October 29, 2020. 
The proposals were evaluated by an Evaluation Committee on cost, previous
experience on similar projects, key personnel qualifications, quality and safety
programs, plan of implementation, and construction schedule and total time for
the project as described in the project specifications and drawings.  The
evaluation results are shown in the table below:
  
Vendor Score



Tiseo Paving Company 95.9
Austin Bridge & Road 80.0
Ed Bell Construction 79.2
Rebcon 77.3
SEMA Construction 73.0

The highest-ranked proposal was submitted by Tiseo Paving Company (Tiseo).
The Tiseo proposal exhibited strong experience in municipal paving and utility
projects on a wide variety of scopes and values.  It included a favorable basic
construction schedule that followed the recommended phasing and segment
guidelines outlined in the contract documents.  Tiseo's proposal provided clear
Quality and Safety Programs and a fair and reasonable cost proposal.  Tiseo has
a solid reputation for municipal paving and utility projects in the DFW Metroplex
Area.
 
The CSP selection method allows the Town to review the costs submitted with
the highest-ranked responsive proposer to explore savings opportunities based
on any ambiguities, risk allocation or quantity discrepancies in the RFP package. 
This review and discussion resulted in a $106,000 reduction in the base
proposal's final amount, making the Contract amount $30,996,834.25.

The base proposal for the Project will construct water, sanitary sewer and storm
sewer utility improvements; street, sidewalk and side path trail paving
improvements; paver, landscape and irrigation enhancements; and, traffic signal
and illumination upgrades. 
 
In addition to the base proposal work on the project, two alternate proposals
were included in the solicitation.  Alternate A provided for in-place grouting and
abandoning of the water and sanitary sewer mains that are to be taken out of
service with this project.  Alternate B provided for the Contractor to supply the
Motorola irrigation controller units instead of the Town.  Neither Alternate A or
Alternate B are recommended as they increase the project cost.  Only the base
proposal is recommended for award.     

The Midway Road Revitalization Project Budget has $31,478,820 available for
construction services.  

Three documents related to this project could not be attached within our agenda
software due to their large size.  These documents are available at the following
links:   

Request for Proposal 20-186: 
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgLEq8fmDrz631ySw?e=y218pc

https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgLEq8fmDrz631ySw?e=y218pc


 
Tiseo's Proposal Submittal:  
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgKBAlZYuNfB11zhg?e=wSyyxB

Contract Agreement and Exhibits:   
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgMzp5qF8OOwCPu9g?e=Pg1XRr

These are exceptionally large files, so please allow time for them to download.

These links will expire on March 1, 2021.  If you need these documents after this
date, please contact the Town at 972.450.7000 for assistance.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.  

Attachments
Resolution - Midway Construction Contract 
Presentation - Midway Road Revitalization Project 

https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgLEq8fmDrz631ySw?e=y218pc
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgKBAlZYuNfB11zhg?e=wSyyxB
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgbgMzp5qF8OOwCPu9g?e=Pg1XRr


Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.           Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING A CONTRACT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON AND TISEO PAVING COMPANY, INC., IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $30,996,834.25, FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE MIDWAY 
ROAD REVITALIZATION PROJECT, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Contract Agreement between the Town of Addison and Tiseo Paving 
Company, Inc., for construction services for the Midway Road Revitalization Project in an amount 
not to exceed $30,996,834.25, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A and 
which incorporates the Town of Addison’s General and Specific Conditions for construction 
contracts, and the Advertisement for Bids, Instruction to Bidders, General Provisions, Special 
Provisions, Plans and other bid documents, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 
authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 



EXHIBIT A 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.           Page 3 of 3 

 
 



Midway Road  
Revitalization  

Construction Services

1

City Council
December 8, 2020



Project History
 2012 Bond Election approved $16M
 2014 Council awarded design contract to Teague Nall and Perkins
 2017 Council authorized an increase in the scope of project to  

include replacing Town owned utilities and implementing the
master transportation plan elements
 2018 Council authorized the City  

Manager to pursue the issuance of
$25M in Certificates of Obligation
 2019 Issued $15M in Certificates of  

Obligation

2



Project Summary
Reconstruction of Midway Road from Spring  

Valley Road to Keller Springs Road
 Paving improvements
 Drainage, water, and sanitary sewer line  

improvements
 Traffic signal and lighting upgrades
 Landscape and irrigation upgrades
 10’ sidepath on westside from Spring Valley to  

Belt Line Road
 Connection to Cotton Belt Trail at Wheeler Bridge  

at Arapaho Road
 Total project budget - $41M

3



Project Summary

4

Phasing will minimize disruption and inconvenience.
 The Midway Road and Belt Line Road Intersection work will begin first  

and will be given priority for completion.
 Next, the South Segment (from Spring Valley Road to Belt Line Road)  

will be undertaken.
 Finally, the North Segment (from Belt Line Road to Keller Spring Road)  

will be completed.

 The project sequencing was defined in the proposal to minimize 
the overall impact to businesses and the traveling public.
 Although the overall project may take longer to complete, the impact to any  

individual property is greatly reduced.



Public Outreach

August 2020: Project Page  
Created on the Town’s Website
October 2020: Public Notification

- Virtual (Project Video)
December 2020: Project 

Information Post Cards
December 2020: Project  

Business Cards with “Where to  
Get Updates on the Project”  
Information

5



Public Outreach

Monthly Project Page Construction  
Updates
Updates at Traffic Switches and  

other Notable Project Events
Coordination with other  

governmental stakeholders  
including DART, City of Carrollton,  
City of Farmers Branch and NTTA  
has been on-going and will  
continue throughout construction

6



Project Funding
 2012 Bond Program
 $16M approved

 November 2018
 Council gave direction to the City Manager  

to pursue the issuance of $25M in  
Certificates of Obligation.

 July 2019
 Council gave notice of their intention to  

issue $15M in Certificates of Obligation.

Dallas County Trail Grant
 $2,781,873.50

7



Property Acquisition

8

 25 parcels are to be acquired – fee simple and easement  
acquisitions
 Ranging from 100 square feet to 7,734 square feet

Acquisition status as of December 1, 2020:
 Closed:
 Documents Signed:
 In Negotiation:
 Eminent Domain:

15
0
0

10

Current estimated cost is $4M. Cost will vary based upon  
negotiations.



Available Funding vs. Total Project Costs

9

Authorized / Available Funding
2012 Bonds $16,000,000
2019 Bonds $25,000,000
Dallas County Trails Grant $2,781,873

Authorized / Expended To Date
$3,526,160

Estimated Total Project Costs
Project Costs Expended / Committed to Date $3,526,160
Material Testing $225,289
Right-of-Way Acquisition $4,000,000
Construction Management $1,000,000
Design Support During Construction $882,401

Sub Total $9,633,850
Project Budget $41,000,000

Available for Construction $31,366,150



Proposal Process

10

During the April 28, 2020 Council Meeting, Staff briefed Council 
on utilizing Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP) as the 
procurement method for this project.
CSP allows the utilization of other factors in addition to cost for 

determining the best value.



Proposal Process

11

 On September 30, 2020, the Town advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP)  
for CSP for Construction Services for the Midway Road Revitalization  
Project through Bidsync, as Proposal Number 20-186.
 The base proposal included:

 Street, sidewalk and side path trail paving improvements
 Water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer utility improvements
 Traffic signal and illumination upgrades
 ADA compliance upgrades
 Master Transportation Plan elements
 Paver, landscape and irrigation enhancements
 Sidepath Trail from Spring Valley Road to Wheeler Bridge at Arapaho Road
 Connection to Cotton Belt Trail



Proposal Process

12

 In addition to the base proposal work on the project, two alternate  
proposals were included in the solicitation:

 Alternate A provided for grouting and abandoning in-place 
the water and sanitary sewer mains that are to be taken out 
of service with this project in lieu of excavation and removal 
of the lines as included in the base proposal.
 Alternate B provided for the Contractor to supply the Motorola

Irrigation Controller units in lieu of the Town providing them to
the Contractor as included in the base proposal.



Procurement Timeline

13

 A mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference was held on October 14, 2020.
 Sealed proposals were received and opened by the Town on October  

29, 2020. Five (5) Proposals were received.
 The Proposals were evaluated by the Evaluation Committee consisting  

of five Town Staff on:
 Price
 Previous Experience on Similar Projects and Key Personnel  

Qualifications for Contractor and Subcontractors
 Quality and Safety Programs
 Plan of Implementation
 Construction Schedule and Time for the Project, as outlined in the  

Project Specifications and Drawings



Selection Process

14

The Evaluation results are shown in the Table below:

Vendor Score

Tiseo Paving Company 95.9

Austin Bridge and Road 80.0

Ed Bell Construction 79.2

Rebcon 77.3

SEMA Construction 73.0



Selection Process

15

 The highest ranked responsive proposal was submitted by Tiseo  
Paving Company (Tiseo).
 The Tiseo proposal exhibited strong experience in municipal paving and  

utility projects of a wide variety of scopes and values.
 The Tiseo proposal included a favorable construction schedule that 

followed the recommended phasing and segment guidelines outlined in 
the contract documents to minimize disruption to our businesses.
 The Tiseo proposal provided clear Quality and Safety Programs and a 

fair and reasonable cost proposal.
 Tiseo has a long-standing and solid reputation for municipal paving and 

utility projects in the DFW Metroplex Area.
 Town staff has worked with the proposed Tiseo project team on previous  

projects.



Selection Process

16

 The CSP selection method allows for the Town to review the  
costs submitted with the highest ranked responsive proposer  
to explore savings opportunities based on any ambiguities, risk  
allocation or quantity discrepancies in the Request for  
Proposals package.
 This review and discussion resulted in a $106,000 reduction in  

the final amount for the base proposal, making the Contract  
amount $30,996,834.25
 Tree removal and irrigation components



Construction Timeline

17

 January 2021 Partnering / Pre-Construction Meeting
 January 2021 Commencement of Construction
 July 2021 Substantial Completion of Midway/Belt Line Intersection
October 2022 Substantial Completion of South Segment
 January 2024 Project Completion



Recommendations

18

 Alternate A is not recommended based on the submitted additional
cost of $515,000 and the lack of an equivalent additional benefit to
the Project.
 Alternate B is not recommended based on the submitted additional  

cost of $46,000 and the Town’s ability to purchase the controller units  
through a Parks Department supply contract for substantially less.
 The deletion of Alternates A and B will not have a negative impacton  

the overall project goals and objectives.
 Recommend approval of the Construction Services Contract to  

include only the Base Proposal.



Recommendations

Staff recommends the following:
 Award Construction Contract to Tiseo Paving Company, Inc.
 Base Proposal $30,996,834.25
 1095 Calendar Days (36 months)

19



Questions / Discussion

20



   
Council Meeting 10.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems
Milestones: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in an

acceptable condition and well maintained

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Agreement for Professional Engineering Services Between the Town of
Addison and Teague Nall and Perkins, Inc. for Design Support During
Construction Related to the Midway Road Revitalization Project and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to
Exceed $882,401.

BACKGROUND:
Design Support During Construction Services (Design Support) are an industry
standard for construction projects to assure the construction contractor utilizes
means and methods that comply with the contract requirements. Teague, Nall
and Perkins, Inc. is the Engineer of Record for the Midway Road Revitalization
Project design. They are therefore uniquely positioned to provide the design
support services because the Engineer of Record is required to be notified of or
approve any requested interpretations and deviations by the construction
contractor during construction.

The Scope of Work is detailed in Exhibit A, while a listing of fees for the
anticipated services can be found in Exhibit B of the agreement.  Services to be
provided include meeting attendance and preparation; review of requests for
information; review and acceptance of submittals; change order/field order
reviews; landscape and irrigation reviews; traffic signalization reviews; other
reviews and assistance; preparation of record drawings; and, additional services
as requested by the Town.

The timeline for these services will be dependent on the Schedule and Work Plan
of the construction contractor for the Midway Road Revitalization Project and is
estimated to be performed over a thirty-six-month period.  The Midway Road
Revitalization Project Budget included $900,000 for these services.
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Midway Design Support 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 1 of 33 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES BETWEEN THE TOWN OF ADDISON AND TEAGUE NALL & 
PERKINS, INC. FOR DESIGN SUPPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION RELATED 
TO THE MIDWAY ROAD REVITALIZATION PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $882,401.00, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between the Town of 
Addison and Teague Nall & Perkins, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
Midway Road Revitalization Design Support During Construction Project in an amount not to 
exceed $882,401.00, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby 
approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 2 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 3 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 4 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 5 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 6 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 7 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 8 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 9 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 10 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 11 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 12 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 13 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 14 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 15 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 16 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 17 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 18 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 19 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 20 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 21 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 22 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 23 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 24 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 25 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 26 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 27 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 28 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 29 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 30 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 31 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 32 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 33 of 33 
 

 



   
Council Meeting 11.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems
Milestones: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in an

acceptable condition and well maintained

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Agreement for Professional Engineering Services Between the Town of
Addison and Kleinfelder, Inc. to Perform Materials Testing Services as
Quality Assurance for the Materials Utilized in the Construction of the
Midway Road Revitalization Project and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed $225,289.00.
    

BACKGROUND:
Material testing services are required to assure the quality and consistency of the
materials and workmanship utilized by the construction contractor to complete
the Midway Road Revitalization Project.  The Town issued a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) during the summer of 2017 for general engineering and
design services.  This RFQ resulted in a list of pre-qualified firms to perform
engineering services within the Town.  In addition to being on this pre-qualified
list, Kleinfelder, Inc. was selected based on the quality of their work on previous
projects with the Town, their extensive experience on similar projects and their
ability to provide the required amount of seasoned testing technicians needed to
keep up with the magnitude of materials that will be installed during construction
of the Midway Road Revitalization Project.

The Scope of Work is detailed in Exhibit A, while a listing of fees for each type of
testing can be found in Exhibit B of the agreement.  Anticipated testing required
during the construction of the Midway Road Revitalization Project includes soils
identification; compaction and control testing; aggregate and concrete testing;
asphalt testing; coring services; structural steel and drilled shaft inspections; and
special services as requested by the Town.

The timeline for these services will be dependent on the Schedule of the
Construction Contractor for the Midway Road Revitalization Project and is
estimated to be performed over a thirty-six month period.  The Midway Road
Revitalization Project Budget includes $300,000 for these services.



RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Midway Materials Testing 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 1 of 33 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES BETWEEN THE TOWN OF ADDISON AND KLEINFELDER, INC. TO 
PERFORM MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES AS QUALITY ASSURANCE FOR 
THE MATERIALS UTILIZED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE MIDWAY 
ROAD REVITALIZATION PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$225,289.00, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between the Town of 
Addison and Kleinfelder, Inc., for professional engineering services related to the Midway Road 
Revitalization Material Testing Project in an amount not to exceed $225,289.00, a copy of which 
is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 
authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 2 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 3 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 4 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 5 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 6 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 7 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 8 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 9 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 10 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 11 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 12 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 13 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 14 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 15 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 16 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 17 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 18 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 19 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 20 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 21 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 22 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 23 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 24 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 25 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 26 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 27 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 28 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 29 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 30 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 31 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 32 of 33 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _______         Page 33 of 33 
 

 



   
Council Meeting 12.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing Three (3)
Members to Serve on the Board of Zoning Adjustment for Two-Year Terms
Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an Effective Date.    

BACKGROUND:
Historically, the City Council reviews the standing board and commission
membership in the last quarter of each year.  Notifications were made to the
community requesting interested individuals to submit applications for the Board
of Zoning Adjustment.  The application deadline was Friday, November 20,
2020.  A complete list of applicants and their respective applications has been
provided to the City Council.

The Board of Zoning Adjustment (Board) has three (3) members with terms
expiring this year.  Individuals appointed to the Board may serve up to the (3)
consecutive two-year terms.  The table below provides information related to the
Board Members in Places 1, 2, and 3 with terms that will expire in December
2020.
  

Place Name Terms
Served

Appointed
by

1 Lary Brown 1 Willesen

2 Peggy
Gilchrist-Ploss 1 Quintanilla

3 Denise Fansler 1 Walden

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.

Attachments
Resolution - Appointing Three Members to the Board of Zoning Adjustment 
2021 Applicants; Current Membership 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-          Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R20- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPOINTING THREE MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF ZONING 
ADJUSTMENT FOR TWO-YEAR TERMS COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2021 AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, the Addison 

Board of Zoning Adjustment is comprised of seven members serving a two-year term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the terms for the current Board of Zoning Adjustment members serving in Place 
1, Place 2, and Place 3 will expire on December 31, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City solicited applications from all residents of the City for appointments to 
the City's Boards and Commissions. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. The following appointments are made to the Addison Board of Zoning Adjustment to 
serve two-year terms ending on December 31, 2022 or until their successor is appointed and duly 
authorized to serve: 
 

Place # First Name Last Name 
Terms 
Served Appt. By 

1    Willesen 
2    Quintanilla 
3    Walden  

 
SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval. 
 
DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Add is on, Texas, on this 
the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
              
       Joe Chow, Mayor   
 
ATTEST: Reviewed/Prepared/Approved by law offices of Messer, Fort & 

McDonald 
 
      
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 
 



2020 Board/ Commission Applicants

12/ 8/ 2020

Last Name First Name 1st Preference Other

Aleman Andrew Board of Zoning Adjustment
Brown Lary Board of Zoning Adjustment

Dunlap Jeanne Board of Zoning Adjustment

Levy Glenn Board of Zoning Adjustment
Niemann Jimmy Board of Zoning Adjustment

Frampton Ana-Maria Community Partners

Perry Karen Community Partners Addison Cat Lady
Powell Fran Community Partners Metrocrest Services

III
Bairn Stephanie Planning& Zoning
Collins David F Planning& Zoning

Craig Name Planning& Zoning
Fansler Denise Planning& Zoning
Gardner Darren Planning& Zoning
Meleky John Planning& Zoning
Metcalf Ryan Planning& Zoning
Singh R.J.      Planning& Zoning
Teza Richard Planning& Zoning
Wheeler Kathryn Planning& Zoning
Willis Brittany Planning& Zoning



Board of Zoning Adjustments
12/ 8/ 2020

Place#   First Name Last Name Appt. Date Expiration Appt#    Appt. By Comments

1 Lary Brown 10/ 23/ 2018 12/ 31/ 2020 1 Willesen

2 Peggy Gilchrist- Ploss 10/ 23/ 2018 12/ 31/ 2020 1 Quintanilla Not seeking re- appointment
3 Denise Fansler 12/ 10/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2020_     1 Walden

4 E. J.    Copeland 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 2     _ Braun

5 Jeanne Dunlap 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 2 Ward

6 Gary Krupkin 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 2 Chow

7 J. T.    McPherson 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 1 Hughes

11/ 25/ 2020 Scfs01\ users\ iparker\ Appointments- Board, Commissions\ 2020 Board Appointments. xlsx



   
Council Meeting 13.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing Three (3)
Members to Serve on the Planning & Zoning Commission for Two-Year
Terms Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an Effect Date.

BACKGROUND:
Historically, the City Council reviews the standing board and commission
memberships in the last quarter of each year.  Notifications were made to the
community informing individuals interested in serving on the Planning and Zoning
Commission to apply.  The application deadline was Friday, November 20,
2020.  City Council Members have been provided with a complete list of
applicants and their respective applications.

The Planning & Zoning Commission has three (3) members with terms expiring
on December 31, 2020.  The table below indicates the Commissioners' with
expiring terms and other important information.  Commission members may
serve up to three (3) consecutive two (2) year terms.  The next term of office
begins in January of 2021 and expires in December 2022.
  
Place Name Terms Served Appointed By
1 Kathryn Wheeler 2 Willesen
2 Nancy Craig 1 Quintanilla
3 John Meleky 2 Walden

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.

Attachments
Resolution - Appointing Three Members to the Planning & Zoning Commission 
2021 Applicants; Current Membership 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20-          Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R20- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPOINTING THREE MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION FOR TWO-YEAR TERMS COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2021 AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, the Addison 

Planning & Zoning Commission is comprised of seven members serving a two-year term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the terms for the current Planning & Zoning Commission members serving in 
Place 1, Place 2, and Place 3 will expire on December 31, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City solicited applications from all residents of the City for appointments to 
the City's Boards and Commissions. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. The following appointments are made to the Addison Planning & Zoning Commission 
to serve two-year terms ending on December 31, 2022 or until their successor is appointed and duly 
authorized to serve: 
 

Place # First Name Last Name 
Terms 
Served Appt. By 

1    Willesen 
2    Quintanilla 
3    Walden  

 
SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval. 
 
DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Add is on, Texas, on this 
the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
              
       Joe Chow, Mayor   
 
ATTEST: Reviewed/Prepared/Approved by law offices of Messer, Fort & 

McDonald 
 
      
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 
 



2020 Board/ Commission Applicants

12/ 8/ 2020

Last Name First Name 1st Preference Other

Aleman Andrew Board of Zoning Adjustment
Brown Lary Board of Zoning Adjustment

Dunlap Jeanne Board of Zoning Adjustment

Levy Glenn Board of Zoning Adjustment
Niemann Jimmy Board of Zoning Adjustment

Frampton Ana-Maria Community Partners

Perry Karen Community Partners Addison Cat Lady
Powell Fran Community Partners Metrocrest Services

III
Bairn Stephanie Planning& Zoning
Collins David F Planning& Zoning

Craig Name Planning& Zoning
Fansler Denise Planning& Zoning
Gardner Darren Planning& Zoning
Meleky John Planning& Zoning
Metcalf Ryan Planning& Zoning
Singh R.J.      Planning& Zoning
Teza Richard Planning& Zoning
Wheeler Kathryn Planning& Zoning
Willis Brittany Planning& Zoning



Planning Zoning Commission
12/ 8/ 2020

Place#  First Name Last Name Appt. Date Termination Date Other Resolution Appt.  Appt. By:
1 Kathryn Wheeler 10/ 23/ 2018 12/ 31/ 2020 Chairman R18- 093 2 Willensen

2 Nancy Craig 12/ 10/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2020 R19- 116 1 Quintanilla

3 John Meleky 10/ 23/ 2018 12/ 31/ 2020 R18- 093 2 Walden

4 Robert Catalani 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 R19- 094 2 Braun

5 Eileen Resnik 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 R19- 094 2 Ward

6 Chris DeFrancisco 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 R19- 094 1 Chow

7 Tom Souers 10/ 29/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 R19- 094 2 Hughes

11/ 25/ 2020 Scfs01\ users\ iparker\ Appointments- Board, Commissions\ 2020 Board Appointments.xlsx



   
Council Meeting 14.           
Meeting Date: 12/08/2020  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution Appointing
Individuals to Serve on the Community Partner Bureau for Three-Year
Terms Commencing January 1, 2021 and Providing an Effective Date.   

BACKGROUND:
Historically, the City Council considers Community Partners Bureau (CPB)
appointments during the last quarter of each year.  Notifications were made to
the community informing individuals interested in serving on the CPB to apply. 
The application deadline was Friday, November 20, 2020.  City Council
members were provided with a complete list of applicants for the CPB. 

The following Community Partners will be without a Bureau Member unless an
appointment is made: 

Metrocrest Services
The Family Place
Dallas Cat Lady
Metrocare Services 

The re-appointment of Fran Powell to serve as a Bureau Member to Metrocrest
Services will necessitate an exemption to the current Community Partners
Bureau Policy.  This policy contains a limitation on re-appointment to the same
Community Partner.  The policy is scheduled for review by Council in January of
2021.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.

Attachments
Resolution - Community Partners Bureau Appointments 2020 
2021 Applicants; Current Membership 



RESOLUTION NO. R20- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS APPOINTING INDIVIDUALS TO THE COMMUNITY 
PARTNERS BUREAU AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, each year the Town of Addison, Texas (“City”) enters into agreements for 
services with non-profit entities to provide a variety of public services to citizens of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously established a committee of persons, known 
as the Community Partners Bureau, the members of which serve as the Town’s representative or 
liaison to those non-profit entities; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, by Resolution No. R13-010 initially adopted policies 
pertaining to the operation of the Community Partners Bureau, and subsequently, amended the 
policies through Resolution Nos. R15-007 and R17-48; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint members to serve on the Community 
Partners Bureau in accordance with the amended policies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

Section 1. The findings set forth above are incorporated herein for all purposes. 

Section 2.    The following persons are appointed to serve on the Community Partners Bureau as 
described below: 

Bureau Member Community Partner Term Begins Term Expires 
Metrocrest Services 1/1/2021 12/31/2023 
The Family Place 1/1/2021 12/31/2023 
Dallas Cat Lady 1/1/2021 12/31/2023 
Metrocare Services 1/1/2021 12/31/2023 

Section 3.     This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Add is on, Texas, on this 
the 8th day of DECEMBER 2020. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma G. Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R20- Page 1 of 1 



2020 Board/ Commission Applicants

12/ 8/ 2020

Last Name First Name 1st Preference Other

Aleman Andrew Board of Zoning Adjustment
Brown Lary Board of Zoning Adjustment

Dunlap Jeanne Board of Zoning Adjustment

Levy Glenn Board of Zoning Adjustment
Niemann Jimmy Board of Zoning Adjustment

Frampton Ana-Maria Community Partners

Perry Karen Community Partners Addison Cat Lady
Powell Fran Community Partners Metrocrest Services

III
Bairn Stephanie Planning& Zoning
Collins David F Planning& Zoning

Craig Name Planning& Zoning
Fansler Denise Planning& Zoning
Gardner Darren Planning& Zoning
Meleky John Planning& Zoning
Metcalf Ryan Planning& Zoning
Singh R.J.      Planning& Zoning
Teza Richard Planning& Zoning
Wheeler Kathryn Planning& Zoning
Willis Brittany Planning& Zoning



COMMUNITY PARTNERS

12/ 8/ 2020

Place#    First Name Last Name Appt. Date Expiration Other Comments

1 Suzie Oliver 1/ 1/ 2019 12/ 31/ 2021 Woven Health Clinic

2 June Cooper 1/ 1/ 2016 12/ 31/ 2019 The Family Place Not seeking re- appointment
3 Fran Powell 1/ 1/ 2017 12/ 31/ 2019 Metrocrest Services

4 Vacant Dallas Cat Lady
5 Vacant Metrocare Services


	Agenda
	1.  _1_Discussion and Direction on Residential Sign Regulations
	    Presentation - Residential Signs and Flags
	Regulations for �Residential Signs�and Flags
	Residential Signs and Flags
	Residential Signs and Flags
	Current Regulations
	Issues Presented
	Council Direction
	Proposed Ordinance Language
	Proposed Ordinance Language
	Proposed Ordinance Language
	Questions?

	2.  _2_License Plate Recognition Policy Discussion
	    Presentation - Public Safety Data Management Policy
	Town of Addison Public  Safety Data Management  Policy Discussion
	Background
	Background
	Changes Mandated by the Texas Department of Public  Safety
	Policy Impact
	Benefits of Participating in the DPS LPR Data Repository
	Questions?

	    Town of Addison Public Safety Data Management Policy
	Blank Page

	3.  _3_City Council Meeting Minutes 11-10_ 11-16
	    Minutes - November 10 2020
	WORK SESSION
	1. Present and Discuss Recommendations for the Hotel Fund’s Financial Sustainability.
	2. Present and Discuss Recommendations Amending Fire Department Plan Review and Prevention Fees.
	3. Present and Discuss the Town of Addison’s Legislative Priorities for the 87th Texas Legislative Session.

	REGULAR MEETING
	4. Consider Action on the Minutes from the October 27, 2020 Regular Meeting.
	6. Consider Action on Resolutions to Approve the Purchase of Eleven (11) Fleet Vehicles and Equipment Through BuyBoard and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Orders in an Amount Not to Exceed $356,788.
	8. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve the Purchase of (1) Ambulance from Mac Haik Chrysler Dodge Jeep LLC Through the Houston Galveston Area Council Cooperative and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to E...
	10. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve an Agreement for Street Sweeping Services Between the Town of Addison and Sweeping Services of Texas - Operating, L.P., and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $...
	12. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve an Economic Development Program Grant Agreement with Wingstop Restaurants, Inc., and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $111,000.
	****** Consent Item 5 ******
	****** Consent Item 13 ******

	15. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on a .57-acre Property Located at 4901 Arapaho Road, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, Through Ordinance O04- 048, by Approvi...
	16. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 3820 Belt Line Road, from PD, Planned Development, to a New PD District to Allow a Two-Story Retail and Office Building. Case 1...
	17. Present and Discuss the Finance Department Quarterly Financial Report of the Town of Addison for the Fiscal Year 2020 Fourth Quarter Ended September 30, 2020.


	    Minutes - November 16, 2020
	Call Meeting to Order:  Mayor Chow called the meeting to order.
	Regular Items
	Adjourn Meeting

	4.  _4_Aqua Metrix Water Meter Purchase
	    Aqua-Metric BuyBoard Price Quote
	5.  _5_Purchase 2 LifePak Monitors Using TASSPP Funds
	    Quote - Stryker Cardiac Monitors
	6.  _6_Purchase of Wireless Equipment 
	    Resolution - Solid IT Networks
	7.  _7_Midway Road_ Dallas Area Rapid Transit License Agreement
	    Resolution - Midway Dart License Agreement
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

	8.  _8_Resolution Adopting Legislative Priorities
	    Resolution - 2021 Legislative Priorities
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, THAT:
	EXHIBIT A

	9.  _9_Midway Rd Construction Contract Award
	    Resolution - Midway Construction Contract
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	    Presentation - Midway Road Revitalization Project
	Midway Road  Revitalization  Construction Services
	Project History
	Project Summary
	Project Summary
	Public Outreach
	Public Outreach
	Project Funding
	Property Acquisition
	Available Funding vs. Total Project Costs
	Proposal Process
	Proposal Process
	Proposal Process
	Procurement Timeline
	Selection Process
	Selection Process
	Selection Process
	Construction Timeline
	Recommendations
	Recommendations
	Questions / Discussion

	10.  _10_Midway Rd Contract for Design Support During Construction
	    Resolution - Midway Design Support
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	11.  _11_Midway Rd Materials Testing Contract
	    Resolution - Midway Materials Testing
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	12.  _12_Appoint - Board of Zoning Adjustment
	    Resolution - Appointing Three Members to the Board of Zoning Adjustment
	    2021 Applicants_ Current Membership
	13.  _13_Appoint - Planning & Zoning Commission Members
	    Resolution - Appointing Three Members to the Planning and Zoning Commission
	    2021 Applicants_ Current Membership
	14.  _14_Community Partners Bureau Resolution and Appointments
	    Resolution - Community Partners Bureau Appointments 2020
	RESOLUTION NO. R20-
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

	    2021 Applicants_ Current Membership

